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Notice is herebv given thal th€ Thifty Eighth Annual Gene'al Meeting of the members of M/s Raclhagobindcotnmercial Lrrnited rvill be hc.lcl orr Fritlay,"the:l' ori oii.o,".u"., zoiq ot zlo pna u, ,rri',=gi.r"."d office of
li:,,:J]::.!:,,r 

at 40, Metoarr.e srreer, ri, er"_, ["J,,'N""1 ::q, rorutu-io;;i3.';;.,*,.r", the fo,owing

Ordinary Business:

l' To receive' consider and adopt the audited financial statements.of th€ corrpany for the financial year ended3rst Ma,ch, 2019, incruding the audited eurun." sr,,".i';ut 3_lst March, rdl6,;;;;;;",t orprofit andLoss fo. the year ended on that date una tlr" ,"po,'t, oithe Board of Directors (he Board) and Auditors

2' To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Santanu chakraborry (,?r^N: or69rl2o),wrro retires by rotation at thisAnnual General Meeting and being eligible hu, off;r;;;;.lf for re_appointment.

Snecial Business:

3' Appointment of Mr. Saswata Sundar Laga (DIN:0g53rg0g) as an Independent Director;

*jff:ll:'and 
ifuhought fit, ro pass *iir, Ji *iir,",t,""ain*ti",rr,""rll'liJ,i'."*i',i ,- as ordinary

'RESOLVED THAT pLrrsLrant to the provisions of Section 152, 1.60 reacl with schedule IV and all otherappricabre provisions of trre.Companies a"t, zoi:, fi," 
-gorpuni". 

(Appointrnent and Quarification ofDirectors) Rules, 2014 (including uny rtutrto.y ,oain""i["frl or r"-"nu.trn!,J trro""i#,rc time being inforce) and based on the recommendation of ihe N;;ir;o" 
.and_ 

Remuneration commiftee, Mr. saswataSundar Laga (DIN:08531909), wl19 was uppoirr.a u.'ur 
'iallr,.lrrl 

O,:":a..(lndependentl of the Companybv the Board of Directors 
ri,l:ff"^"r r.or'augrJ e,)blq in,"r^ of Section 161 of the companies Act,20 i3, and who is entitred to hords office ,p to t[. jui" oi 

"nrr;ng.ennrur 
c.r"."i rr,r""iirg, and in respect ofwhonr the conrpany has received ,otice under s""iir'iib ,r ri,e Companies act, 2011, fiom a memberproposing his candidarure for the office of Director, o" ural, h...by 

"pp;;;;;"" ""'ira"prra"r, 
Director ofthe Company for a terr of 5 years to hord office uxu"r, rro,, August 9, 20 i9 to August g, 2024, and that heshall not be Iiable to retire by rotation,,.

1i,,ffifl:i:3:fl1Y""?"Jll;;jll-ffir"i"X:""fi:il1:.1-?'r""" orthe companv be and is herebv

give eff'ect to this *r.rri;"n:, teps as may be necessary proper or expedient to

'1' Appointment of Mr' Aveek Bhattacharya (DrN: 07g236rg) as an Independent Director:

H"ffili"t 
and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the following resorution as ordi,ary

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152, 160 read with schedule IV and aI otherappricabre provisions of the.co,panies Act, 20r3, itr. 
-corrpunr", 

(Appoi,trnent and Quarification ofDirectors) Rules' 2014 (including any, statutory modin""lilr,rrl or re-enactment thereof for trre time being inforce) and based on the ,ecommendation oi the Nomi',.,-ation and Remuneration committee, Mr. AveekBhattacharva (DrN: 078236r8), w-ho was appointed u'u, nJa**r il;;;;;ii;;;;#",ij'il.*" companyby the Board o1- Directors with effect fi.om Augusi t, ,0iil terms of s""tion rOi oiiiJ iompanies act,20 I 3, and who is entitred to hords office up to ti'e date 
"i "r.rirg 

Annuar Generar Meeting, and in respect of
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whom tlre company has received notice under Section 160 of the companies Act, 20l3, fiom a memberpt'oposing his candidature for tlte office of Director, be and is tr"r"uy uppoi'rr"J". 

"r'ir1"pJ,rar,,, 
Director oftlre conrparry for a term of5 years to hord office ai such from eugLrrt e, zorq a argr.ii 2024, ard thatheshall not be liable to retire by rotation,,.

FURTHf,R RESOLVED THAT any one of the Board of Directors of the company be a,d is herebyaLrthorised to do all acts, deeds and things and take all such steps as may u" n""".*ry pripJr or expedient togive eftect to this resolution.,,

5. Appointment of Ms. Ankita Harder (DIN: Osl6l69s) as a Non-Executive Director

k":"#i:t 
and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the foflowing resolution as ordinary

"RESOLVED THAT Ms. AnkitaHalder (DIN: 08161695), who was appointed by the Board of Directors a,dbased on the recommendatiotr of the Nonrination and Remuneration committee as an Additional Director ofthe companv with effect tiorn June 24,2019 and who hords office rpt" rh;;;;';i'ir], ernrut c"n"rorMeeting.of the compa,y in terms.of Section l6l( l) of the compa,ies e"t, zori l.n"i,J uno ,tr" Arlicles ofAssociation of the Conrpany, bei,g erigibre for appointment ind in respect oi *tro,r, iir" con-,pury I.,r,re.ceived-a ttotice in writing from a Member under Section 160( l) of the n"i pr"p*i,rg rr.r canoidature for theof'fice of Director of the corrpany, be and is hereby appointed as Non Executiv" oi.".a, .r tr* company,liable to retir.e by rotation.,,

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT any one of the Board of Directors of the cornpany be and is herebyauthorised to do all acts. deeds and things and take all such steps as may b" ,e""srury p.Lp"r o. e*peolent togive eff-ect to this resolution.,,

6. Appointment of Mr. Nilanjan Basu (03506g67) as a whole_time Director

lXrt:liili:t 
and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the following resolution as ordinary

"RESoLVtrD THAT pLrrsuant to the provisions of Sections 196, lg7, 203 and other applicableprovisions, if any, of the companies Act, 2013 (..Act,,) read with Schedule v to the Act ancl theconrpanies (Appointrnent and Rernuneration of Manageriar personner) nrr"r, zoi+"in.luding anystatutory rrod ification(s) thereof for the time being in force), the .onr.nt oi ltre rnemuers ot the
99'"p11v 

be and is hereby accorded to the appointrnJnt of Mr. tiilanjan suu tblN,gJio;'tozy as wnote-Tirne Director of the company and^is riabri to retire by rotation 
"for , |"ri; ;i;;;lrs with effectfrorr w.e.f. 24.06.2019 ro 24.06.2022, upon the following terms and conditions and remuneration.

(A) SALARY: Rs 40000 per nronth.

(B) PERQUISITES:

Category A:
L Medical Reirnbursemerrt for self.and family as per the rules of the Company.2. Leave Travei Assistance as per the rules oithe'Company.
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CategorX B:
L Contribution to Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund, Annuity Fund or Gratuity as per the rules of the

Company.

2. Encashment of leave as per the rules ofthe Company.

Category C:
I . Car, telephone at residence and mobile phone for use on Company's business.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (which term shall be deemed to
include Noniination and Remuneration Commiftee of the Board) be and is hereby authorised to alter, modifii
or vary the terms and conditions, including remuneration as approved above, in such manner as may be

agreed to between the Board and Mr. Nilanjan Basu.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the remunerations as approved hereby shall be paid to Mr. Nilanjan Basu

as a minimum remuneration subject to the Iimits specified under Section II ofPart II ofthe Schedule V to the

Act or such other limit as may be prescribed by the Central Government from time to time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to take

all such steps as may be necessary, proper and expedient and to do any acts, deeds, matters and things to give

effect to th is resolution."

By Order ofthe Board of Directors

For Radhagobind Commercial Limited

Q,uw
Pu.jaShaw

Company Secretary

August 23, 2019

Registered Oflice:
40. Metcalit Street, 3''r Floor,

Room No. 339. Koll(ata-7000l3

CIN: L51 909!YB 1981PLC033680

E-nrai I : radhagobi ndcommercial ltd@gmai l.corn

NOTES:
i. The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 (Act) in respect

oI the business under Item Nos. 4 to 6 of the Notice, is arurexed hereto. The relevant details as required

Lrnclel applicable Regulations of Securities & Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 entered into with the Stock Exchange and Secretbrial

Standard 2 as issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India of persons seeking appointment as

Directors under Item Nos. 3,4,5,6 ofthe Notice are also fonned part ofthis notice.
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A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HER-SELF AN'D

THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. Pursuant to the provisions of section 105 of the

Companies Act,20l3, a person can act as proxy on behalf of not more than 50 (fifty) Members and

holding in aggregate not more than ter percent of the total share capital of tlre Company. Members

holding rTrore than ten percent (10%) of the total share capital of the Corrpany may appoint a single

person as proxy, who shall not act as proxy for any other Member.

Proxy in order to be e/Jective shoukl be duly snmped, completed, signed and deposiled at the regislerel
tffite of the compan! not less tlran 48 hours before lhe time fot hokling lhe meeling.

Corporate nrernbers intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting are requested

to send to the Company a certified copy ofthe Board Resolution autlrorizing their representative to attend

arrd r ote on tlreir bclralf rt the Meetirtg.

Fol tlre corvenierrce of members and for proper conduct ofthe meeling, enlrJi to tlte ploce of meeting will
be regukied b)' ttendnnce slip, which is a part of tlre Notice. Members ore requested to sign ol the

place provided ott lhe ottendtnce slip and lrand it over at the enlronce lo tlre ven e.

Memhars ./ proxies shoukl bring tlte duly Jilled Attendance Slip attuched herewith to attend the

meeting. Duplicute Attendfince Slip and / or copies of the Annual Report sholl not be issuetU available

at tlrc ve nue of tlte Meeting,

Members, who hold shares in dematerialized fom, are requested to bring their Client lD and DP ID Nos.

for easier identification ofattendance at the nieeting.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding will be available for
inspection by the rnembers at the AGM.

A rnenrbel desirous of getting any information on the accounts of the Company is requested to send the

queries to the Company at least l0 days in advance ofthe meeting.

Tlre Register of Melnbers and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from Saturday

Septemlrer zft,20lg to Friday September 27'h,2019 (both days inclusive) for the purpose ofAnnual
General Meeting.

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate change in tlieir registered address

mentioning firll address in block letters with Pin code of the Post Office and bank particulars to the

Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent and in case of members lrolding their shares in electronic

form, this information should be given to their Depository Pafticipants imniediately.

Menrbels lvhose shareholding is in the electronic mode are requested to inform clrange of address and

updates of savilgs barrk account details to their respective depository parlicipants. Members are

eucoirlaged to utilize the Electronic Clealing System (ECS) for receiving dividends.

The Notice ofthe AGM along with the Annual Report for 2018-19 are being sent by electronic mode to

those Members rvhose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company / Depositories, unless any

Merrber lras requested for a physical copy of the said documents. For Members who have not registered

their e-mail addresses, physical copies ofthe above mentionecl documents are being sent. All these above

nrentioned docur.nents will also be available or the Company's website

5.

6.

1.

9.

2.

4.
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rvurv.radhagobindcomntercial,com for download by tlie Members. We, request the Members to update
their ernail address with their depository pallicipant to ensure that the annual reports and other documents
reach thenr on tlreir preferred email address. Members holding shares in physical form rnay intimate us

their e-mail address along with name, address and folio no. for registration at
radhagobindcommercialltd@gmail.com.

10. As mandated by Tlie Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (SEBI), every participant in the securities
market has to submit Penranent Account Number (PAN). Members holding shares in electronic form are,
tlterefore, requested to subrnit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining
their dernat accounts. Members holding shares in physical fonn can submit their PAN details to the
Company / RTA.

I l. Voling through electronic means

I. In corrpliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act,2013, Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and
Adrn inistration) Amendment Rules, 2015(including any statutory rrodifications and re-enactment thereof
for the tirre being in force) and Regulation 44 of the SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirernerrt) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide members facility to exercise their
right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by
electronic rneans atrd the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting
the votes by the melnbers using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM
("rernote e-voting") will be provided by National Securities Depository Lirnited (NSDL).

The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members
attertding the nreetirtg wlro have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right
at the rneeting tlrrough ballot paper.

The ntembers who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM
but shall not be erltitled to cast their vote again.

TIte remote e-voting peliod commences on 24th September, 2019 (09:00 am) and ends on 26rh

September, 2019 (5:00 pm). During this peliod members' of the Cornpany, holding shares either in
physical lbrm or in demater ialized form, as on tlie cut-off date of 20'h September, 2019, rnay cast their
vote by rerrote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter.
Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it
subsequently.

The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under:

ln case a Member receives an email from NSDL [for members whose email IDs are registered with the
Company/Depository Parlicipants(s)l :

Open email and open PDF file viz; "RCL_AGM,NOTICE.pdf' witlr your Client ID or Folio No. as

passrvord. l'he said PDF file contains your user ID and password/PlN for remote e-voting. Please note
that tlle password is an initial password.

Launch internet brorvser by typing the URL: Ir.LtpSltyiyiyCyS!'rg.lf$Lla1/

III.

rv.

v.

A.

(i)

( ii)
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(iii) Click on Shareholder - Loein

(iv) Put user lD and passworcl as initial password/PlN noted in step (i) above Click Login 
^

(v) Passrvord challge lrenu upp"u" il*ngt the passlord/PlN witlt new password of your choice with

,,inirnnm 8 d igits/characters o[ corrbinaiion theieof. Note nelv password. It is strongly recommended not

to ,1]u," yo,. p"o.,word with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidentia|.

( r' i)

(r ii)

(r iii)

1is)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

RADH AGO B I N D CO M ME RCIAL LIMITED
(Fornicrll' l{nttwtr os Tcitll$ngal Commercio! Compony Limited)

(i)

Home page of remote e-votirlg opens. Click on remote e-voting: Active Voting Cycles'

Select "EVEN" of "Radhagobind Commercial Limited"

Norv you are ready for lemote e-voting as Cast Vote page opens

cast yoLlr vote by selecting appropriate option and click on "subrnit" and also "confinn" when prornpted'

Upon confirmatiorl, the lnessage "Vote cast successfully" will be displayed'

Ouce you have voted on the resolntion, you will not be allowed to modify your vote'

Institutiollal shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to setld scattned copr

ipOel: 
pC Fonnat) of the ielevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested 

_specirnen

iigr^,r,,." or,f,. duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-

."ail to .,ryrrqulpassociates.in with a copy marked to 9yg!!39@gg!!gg.ig

lrrcaseaMemberreceivesphysicalcopyoftheNoticeofAGM[formemberswhoseemaillDsare
not."gist"r"O with the Company/Depository Participants(s) or requesting physical copyl :

Initial password is pr.ovided in the Aunexure or at the bottom of the Attendance Slip for this AGM

(enclosed hel'elvith).

(ii) Please follorv all steps fiorr Sl. No (ii) to Sl No (xii) above' to cast vote'

vl.lncaseofanyquelies'yottmayr.efertheFrequentlyAskedQuestions(FAQs)forMembersandremotee-
.,,,otirg u.", rnanual fbiMernbers available af the downloads section ofJuwcypllilg.lsdlla!1 or call otr

toll free uo.: 1800-222-990.

vll lf you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user ID and

passlvord/PlN for casting your vote'

VIIt. you can atso update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which may

be trsecl for serlding future commun ication(s)'

Ix.Thevotingrightsoltlenrbersshallbeinproportiontotheirsharesofthepaidupequitysharecapitalof
the Compiny"as on the cut-off date of 20tr' September' 2019'

X.An1'pelson,rvltoacqr:iressharesoftheCompanyandbecomememberoftheCornpanyafterdispatchof
the notice and holding slra|es as ofthe cut-ofidaie i.e.21't September,2019 rr.raY obtain the login ID and

passrvord by sendingi request at evotinq@nsdl.co.in or radhagobindcommercialltd@gmail.com'

B.
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Horvever. if you are already registered with NSDII for remote e-voting theD you can use your existing

user ID and fasswor.d for castin! your vote. lf you forgot your password, you can reset your password by

using "l..rrgor User Dera ils/Passivorcl" option available on rvrvrv.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the

following toll free no.: 1800-222-990

XI. A member may pafticipate in the AGM even after erercising his right to vote through remote e-voting but

shall not be allowed to vote again at the AGM'

XIl. A person, lvhose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners

,,nintainetl by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of

remote e-voting as well as voting at the AGM through ballot paper'

XllI. Mr. Mavur. Agarwal, Practicing Cliarlered Accountant having Membership No. 302458 of 4 Ganesli

Chandra Avenie. 7'r' Floor, Kolliata-7ggQ13 has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for providing facility to

t1.," n,"r.,b"r, oi th" Co,rpony to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process in a fair and

transParellt lnallller.

xlv. The chairrnan shall, at the ACM, at the end of discussion on the resolutiot.ts on which voting is to be

lreld, allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of "Ballot Paper" for all those menlbers rvho

are iresent at the-AGM but llave not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility

XV. The Scrutinizer slrall after rhe conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first count the votes cast at

the lreeting and thereafter unblock tlre votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two

witnesses not in the ernployment of the Company and shall make, not later than three days of the

conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer's report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if

any. to the Chairmal or a person autlrorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and

declare the result ofthe voting forthwith'

XVI. The Results cleclarecl alongwith the repo( of the Scrutinizer sliall be placed on the website of the

corrpany rvww.radhagob iridcommercial.com and on the website of NSDL immediately after the

rleclaration-o1result by*t1e Ch;irrnan or a person authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be

irrmecliately forwarded to the Stock exchanges r.l'here the securities ofthe company are listed'

12. Since e-votrng facility is plovided to the Members pursuant to the plovisions of Section 108 of the

Conrparies A;1,2011, r.ead with Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,2014, voting by

shorv of hands are llot allowed.
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Details of Directol seeking anDointmert/re+rppointment at Annual General Meeting

Nilanjan Basu

DIN

Drte of B irth

D,lre of Appoirtnrent

\ anre

.{ge

in the Co

03506867

2410311983

2410612019

36 years

MBA

Production & Marketing

Radhagobind Comrnercial

. Naravan Kar & Associates Pl

.Camellia Production Pvt Ltd

.Sumangal Tradelink Pvt Ltd.

.Camellia Cernent Industries P

.Spandan Finvest Nidhi Limite

.Camell ia Infrastructure Limite

.Multiple Structure Pvt Ltd.

.Camellia Syscom &
echnologies Pvt Ltd

l0.Multiple Dwellers Pvt Ltd.

t-trn lifrcrtions

Erpeltise in specific

frrnctional areas

NLrnrber of Meetings of
the Boald attended

drrrins the

Relationsh ip rvith

Di[ectors

D irectorsh ips held in

other compauies

(cxc lucl ing loreign

cornpanies)

Membersh ips/Chailrran

ships of Board

Cornrnittees of other

compar ies (includes

only Audit
Cornrrittee/Shareholders
'Investors'Grievance

Corlmittee)

Nrrmber of shares held Nit

Santanu Cliakraborty

0853 1909 078236180169r 120 08 I 61695

0211011982 28111119950610311983

. Radhashree

inance Lirnited

. Response

nfraprojects Pvt Ltd

. Dayan idhi
radelinl< Private

iels Lirnited

.Everstrong Tracom

.Scarper lnfratech

imited

. Visionary
lyproducts Private

Radhagob

imited

. Multiple

Camellia

Being eligible tofernrs and Conditions of As per resolution no 6 of the
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apporntffent or re-

appointntent aiong with
tietails of lemuneration,

rf any to be paid and the
r-enruneration last drawn

retire by
rotationand shall

not be entitled to
any lemuneration

except sitting fee, if
ary.

resolutior.r

no 3 ofthe
Notice

conveniltg

tlt is

meeting

read u,ith
explanatory

statement

thereto.

resolution no
4 ofthe
Notice

convenhrg

tliis meeting

read with
explanatory

statement

tlrereto.

resolution no
5 ofthe
Notice

conven ing
this meeting

read with
explanatory

statement

thereto.

Notice convening this meeting
read with explanatory

staternent tllereto.

NA
-, usirllcattolt lor
clroosirg the appointees

Ii,r'appointntent as

Irdependent Director.s

NA Considerin

g his

experience

in

Techn ical

fields.

Considering

his

experience in
Finance &
Marketing

NA

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2OI3(.THtr ACT")

ITEM No.3.

\'1r' saswata SLrndar Laga (DIN - 08531909) has been appointed as an Additional Directors (Independent) ofthe(.rr:rparrl rr.e.l'. Augrr5l 9, lQ lO.

Pirrslrart 10 the provisiors of Sectiorr r6r of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. saswata Sundar Laga (DIN _0853 1909) rvill hold office up to.the date-of the ensuingAGM. The company tru. ."""iuJJ u"notice in writingLtnder Section 160 ofthe companies Ac^t, 2013, fro, me".bers proposing the candidature of Mr. saswata SundarLaga t DIN - 0851lqoq) lor the olfice of Independerrt Directors.

.fhe 
cornpany has received from Mr. Sasw-ata-sundar Laga (DlN.- 0g53lg0g) (i) consent in writing to act asdirector in Form DIR 2 pursuartt to.Rule 8 ofcornpanie! (Appointment a errrir,;i"r""f Directors) Rules,101,1. (ii) inrimatio, ,, a"r" ,lL^l.lii,fr]r. 

:f Companies iAppointment & ULin""ii",, lr iirectorry nutes,1014. ro tjie eflect tlrar he is lor disqualilled under sub_section (2) of Secrion f Oq 
"f 

,L" l",rprnies Rct,20l3 and(iii) a declaratron to the effect that he meets the.criteria of independence 
", o.*io"i'i, il:r"#;i, (6) of Section149 ofthe Cor,panies Act,2013. The directorship held by the proposed appointee is *itlrin ttr" ii,nits prescribedrrrrdcl lire A.ct arrd Regulariorr 25 oIrlre Listing Regulatiorx.

Mr' Saswata Sundar Laga, aged 36 years, is a Master in Tech_nology. He is having varied experience inTechnology and logistics. He is having experience of more than 5 years in these he[sl in i," opinlon or tleBoa'd of Di,ettor'' Mr" Mr. Sasrrrt.a Srrrdai.Laga who is proposed tot. uppointJ ., ,r"1,,a"r",,i.,,, Director fo,a lcrrrr o[ 5 years. lirlfills tlre corrditior:s sp"cifi"d iI the Act and Rules made thererrnder.

The Boa|d cotlsiders that Mr. Mr. Saswata Sundar Laga'sassociation as an Independent Director would be ofirnlnelse benefit to the Contpany and it is desirable to av'ail his ,erric.. a, 
", 

Ir;;#;l;;;;;";.
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A copy of the draft letter of feappointment, setting out the terms and conditions of appointment of Mr. Mr.

Sasrvata Sulclar Laga, is available fol inspection, without any fee, by the members at the Cornpany's registered

office dLrring business hours on all working days up to the date ofthe AGM

The resolution seeking approval of members for the appointment of Mr. Mr. Saswata Sundar

Inc{ependent Director of the Company is included in the Notice of AGM. He shall not be liable

! ()tation.

None ofthe Directors, I(ey Managerial Personnel ofthe Company or their relatives, are in any way, concerned or

interested, linancially or otherwise, in resolutions set out respectively at Item No. 3 ofthe Notice

The Board reconrmends the resolutions set forth in the Item No. 3 ofthe Notice for approval ofthe members.

ITF, \,I NO. {.

Mr. Aveek Bhattachalya (DIN 07823618) has been appointed as an Additional Directors (lndependent) of the

Company w.e.f . August 9, 20 19.

Plrsuant to the plovisions ol Section 16l of the Colnpanies Act, 2013, Mr. Aveek Bhattacharya (DIN -
07823618) wilt hold oflice up to the date of the ensuing AGM. The Company has received a notice in \\riting

runtler Sectiol 160 of the Conrpanies Act, 2013, fronr members proposing the candidature of Mr. Aveek

Bhattacharya (DIN - 0782361 8) for the office of Independent Directors.

The Company has received fiorr Mr. Aveek Bliattacharya (i) consent in writing to act as director in Form DIR 2

plrsuant to Rirle 8 of Companies (Appointrnent & Qualification of Dilectors) Rules,20l4, (ii) intimation in Forrn

DIR 8 in ternrs of Compan ies (Appoinhnent & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, to the effect that he is not

disqlalified under sub-section (2) of Section 164 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and (iii) a declaratiorr to the effect

that lre nleets the criteria of independence as provided in sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act,

2013. The directorship held by the proposed appoir:tee is within the limits prescribed under the Act and

Regulation 25 ofthe Listing Regulations.

Mr. Mr. Aveek Bhattacharya, aged 47 years, is a B.Tech graduate and Master in Business Administration. He is

having varied experience in Finarrce & Marketing. He is having experience of more than 10 years experience in

these fields. In tlre opinion of the Board of Directors, Mr. Mr. Aveek Bhattacharya who is proposed to be

appoilted as an lnclependent Director for a ternr of 5 years, fulfills the conditions specified in the Act and Rules

made therer:nder.

The Boar.d considers that Mr. Mr. Aveek Bhattacharya's association as an Independent Director would be of

irnmense benefit to the Cornpany and it is desirable to avail his services as an Independent Director.

A copy of the draft letter of reappointnrert, setting out the terms and conditions of appointment of Mr. Aveek

Bhattacharya, is available for inspection, withoLrt any fee, by the membets at the Company's registeled office

during busiress lrours on all working day.s up to the date of the AGM.

TIte resolutiou seeking approval of members for the appoinhrent of Mr. Mr'. Aveek Bhattacharya an Independent'

Director.of the Colrpaly is included in the Notice of AGM. He shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

None ofthe Directors, Key Managerial Personnel ofthe Compalty or their relatives, are in any way, concerned or

interested, linaucially ol otherwise, in resolutions set out respectively at ltem No. 4 ofthe Notice.

Laga as an

to retire by

t0
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'l'he Board reconruends the resolutions set forth in the ltem No. 4 ofthe Notice for approval ofthe members.

ITEM NO. 5
The Board. at its nreeting held on 24tr'June,2019 has appointed Ms. Ankita Halder as an Aclditional Director
(Non- ExecLrtive Non Independent) of the Conipany with imrnediate effect, pursuant to provisions of Section I 52,

160 and l6l ofthe Conrpanies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the Company. As per provisions of
the Act. she rvoLrld hold office of Directors up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM) unless

appointcd as a Dilector ofthe Company by the Shareholders. Tlie Company has received a notice in writing under
the plorisiorrs of Sectiorr 160 of the Companies Act,2013, from a member, proposing the caldidature of Ms.

Anl(ita Halder in the ofllce of Directors.

In accordance to the verificatiorr made by the Company and its Nornination & Remuneration Committee, the
afbresaid Director is ttot debalred from holding of office as Director pursuant to any SEBI Order.

A blief plofiIe ol Ms. Ankita Halder- including nature of her expeftise and shareholding in the Cornpanv are

annexed to the notice.

Accofdingll', the Board recorrmends tl]e resohrtion in relation to appointment of Ms. Ankita Halder as a Non-
Executive Director, for approval by the shareholders of the Cornpany pursuant to Section 149 and other

applicable provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under.

Copy of the draft lettel of appointnrent of Ms. Ankita Halder as a Non Executive Director setting out the terms

atrd conditions is available for inspection by members during working hours at the Registered Office of the

Corrpany.

Except Ms. Ankita Halder, no other dilector, key managerial personnel or their relatives, is irr any way,

financialll, or otherwise interested or concerned in tlre resolution. The Board recommends the Ordinary
Resolution set forlh il'l ltem uo. 5 ofthe Notice, fol the approval by the shareholders ofthe Company.

ITEM No. 6.

The Board, at its lreeting held on 24'r' June, 2019 has appointed Mr. Nilanjan Basu as an Ailditional Director.

(\\rhole{inre Director) of the Company with immediate effect, pursuant to provisions of Section 203, 152, 160

and l6l ofthe Conrpanies Act, 2013 and the Afiicles of Association of the Company. As per provisions ofthe
Act. he l'oLtld hold office of Directors up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM) unless

appointed as a Dilector ofthe Company by the Shareholders. The Company has received a notice in writing under

tlre provisions of Section 160 of the Conpanies Act, 2013, from a member, proposing the candi{ature of Mr.
Nilanjan BasLr l'or his appointment as arWholetime Director of the Company. In accordance to the verification
made bv the Conrpany and its Nomination & Relnuleration Corrmittee, the albresaid Director is not debarred '

fiom holding oloffice as Directol pursuant to any SEBI Order.

In the opinion of the Boarcl. Mr. Nilanjan Basu fulfils the coudi'tions specified in the Cornpanies Act,20l3 a1d

rules made thereLrnder for lris appointment as a Whole-time Director of the Company

t1
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A brief profile of Mr. Nilanjan Basu including nature of his expertise and shareholding in the Company are

annexed to the notice.

Accordingly, the Board recommends tlie resolution in relation to appointment of Mr. Nilanjan Basu for approval

by the shareholders as a Whole-Time Director designated as Executive Director ofthe Company for a period of3

years with effect from Jlur'e24,2019 to June24,2022.
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be ltantled over at tlte entrance of the Meeting Hdl)

Folio No.: DP-ID No.: ClienrlD No.

Nun,' of Mcnberls):

Name ofthe Proxy holder:

Re g i ; r ar,'cl AiJr c.t t :

Nunber ofSharas Held:

I here by record nty presence of the 38't' ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Contpany held on Fridav the
27t' Day oJ September, 2019 at 2.30 PM at Registered ofice of the compiny at hT,-Metcalfe srreet, 3't 

'Floor,

Roont No. 3 39. Kolkat0-700013.

Signoture oJ the Member / Representative / Proxy Holder*
* Strike out v,hicheter is not applicoble
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Websire : yllly.rqdhaeqbjndcalusgrsral.seu
E..rui1: radhusobindco;rerciailtd@email."o;

(Ptrr'.ttrttttr ro .\tcriott lA5r61 of the Clrntptuias Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Monagement and
Administratbn) Rules, 20 I 11

FORM OF PROXY

DPID i'o. Client ID No..

Nu l t( t )f I hL' .\ L, n t ht'r t r ). Eruail Id:
Registered Adth es,s..

I/LYe. being thc ntentl:terLsl of
L Nctnte:

.thure,s ofthe above company hereby appoint:
E-mail Id

Address: or failing him/her

2. Ncrnte: E-mail Id
Adtlre .s,t: or failing him/her

3. Nttnte: E-mail Id
A tlth'e.s,v :

u.s ny / oto. Proxy to tote.fbr me /,u,s, on my / our behal"f at the 38tt' ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the
('onrytun, helcl on Friclcty The 27't' Day of Septenber, 2018 at 2.30 PM ancl at any atljournment theri1f in
respcct of the /illotting re.solutions;

Signed this da.y ,t 2019. Signature of Member

SigndtLu'e oJ Proxyholder(s): l. 2.

NOTE: Iic Fornt of Proxy duly completed ntlt,st be deposiled at the Registered Office bf-tfre-(Anipany, 40,

Muculfe Street, 3''t Floor, Room No. 339, Kotkata-70001 not later than 48 hours befoie the" time Jbr hilding the

Resolutio

n No.

Description of ResolLrtion FOR AGAINST

Oldinary Resohttion fol Adoption of Balance Sheet, Statement of
Proflt and Loss, Repo( of Auditors and Board of Dilectors for. the
year ended 3 I '' March 2019.

2. Ordinary Resolution for Re-appointment of Mr. Santanu

Chakraborty (DIN: 01691120), as Director who is retiring by
rotation

Ordinary Resolution for Appointment of Mr. Saswata Sundar Laga

as an Irrdependent Director

4. Ordinary Resolution for Appointmert of Mr. Aveek Bhattacharya

as an Independent Director

5. Oldinary Resolution for Appointlnent of Ms. Ankita Halder as a

Non-Executive Director

6. Ordinary Resolution Appointment of Mr. Nilanjan Basu as a whole-
tiure Director

14
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Narne & Registered Address

of Sole/First narned Member':

Joint Holders Name (lfany) :

Folio No. / DP lD & Clierrt lD :

\o. of Eqrrity Sharcs Held :

Dear Shareholder'.

Subject: Process and manner for availing E-voting facility:

Pursttant to Provisions of Section 108 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 ofthe Companies (Managerrent and
Adrrin istration) Rules, 2014 as amended bv the Cornpanies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules,
2015 and Regulation 44 ofthe SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations 2015, the
Company is pleased to provide E-voting facility to the members to cast their votes electronically on all resolutions
proposed to be considered at tlre Annual Ceneral Meeting (AGM) to be held on Friday , 27tr' day of September,
2019 at2.30 PM. at 40 Metcalfe Street,3'd Floor, Room No. 339, Kolkata-700013 and ai any adjournment thereof.
The Company has engaged the services ofNational Securities Depository Limited 0{SDL) to provide the e-voting
facility. The e-voting facility is available at the link http!1ryltryfyqLilrg.nsdl.com.

The Electronic V Particul below

#Please read the instrLrctions mentioned in point no.12 ofthe Notice before exercising your vote.

By Order ofthe Board
For Radr,a gob i n d .f.fl;flLtfin*

' 
Pula Shhw

Cornpany Secretary

Place: Kolkata

Date:23.08.20 I 9

Encl: AGM Notice/ Attendance Slip / Proxy Form/Annual Report.

c ars are set out

EVEN
(Electronic Voting Event

Number)

USER _ ID PASSWORI)

-[he 
E-votinc, Iacility u i1l be available durins the tbllow lrl

Remote €-Voting start on Remote e-Voting end on

24 Septernber.20lq at q:00 A,M. (lST) 26"' September, 2019 at 5:00 P.M. (IST)

I.s
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. 
DIREC'TORS T{EPORT TO THE SHARE HC'LDERS

Yor-rr Directors have pleasure in presenting their report to-eether rvith the auditecl Balance sheet as at 3l" March 2019 arid

Staternent of'Profit & Loss for the year ended on that date.

Financi:rl Results I

S. No. Particulars 201 8-201 9 2417-2$18
1 Revenue from Operations 16.14,487.37 t5,89,844.82
1 i'rofit Befbre Interest and Depreciation 5,68,678.79 5,15,737.00

J Finance Cost 5.05,615.41 4,50,175"0t)

4 Depreciation and Amortisaticn 12,259.40 i 7,93 I .93

-) Profit Before Tax 50,804.32 47,63A39

6 Provision fbr Tax 2,00,000.00 j,00,000.0f)

7 Short Provision for Income Tax Nil 25,549.00

8 Del'erred Tax I-iabitit_v \\'ritterr Back NiI Nit

9 Profit Afler tax i 1,49, 195.68) i2,17 ,? I 8.61 )

t0 Protri or-r Disposal of Subsidiarv Nil Nil

1l Other Comprehensive I ncome
Iteurs that u,ill not be reclassified subsequentlv to
proflt or loss

i i.1.22.845.52) i6t,63,50i 11)

t2 Proposed Diviriend orr Eqr-rit,l Shares Nil NiI

t3 Balance Brought loru,ard fionr Balance Sheet (27.i1,032.47) i3,86,469"30

l.i Balance carried forrvard to Balance Sheet (.11.99,877.99) (.2-7 ,77 .032.47)

Dividend

fur \ioi o1'hradequate Profit. Cornpanr has not declared diviclend cir:lirg the year.

Trarrsi'er to Resen'e I

f ire {ionrprtn), dicl not irrrrslir' :lit\ tin(jiir.ti to General Reserl'e

Colugliurl,'s Pcrtbrnlancr
On Staudllone Basis. revcnu. liour operations lbr Financial i'ear-lillri l{-i lit {16,14,487.37 ivas higher by 1.5j!/s ovei'last
vcel{i15,89.8-+.i.81 in l0i7-1018). f:rrrnings before Interest irnd T:rr^ \!rs:ti t5,68.578.79 registered ati in,:rease ol 10.2701',,

over. [:l]l-l .{ ol'(ti" I -i.717.00 irr Ir';' lLliT-20 i8)



Subsidiaries and Associates

J'here are no subsidiaries or associates or joint venture companies u,ithin tite meaning of Secii0n 2(6) of the Companies Act,

20i 3"

f)ircctors and Ki\IP
Reappointtnelts:- As per the Provisions of thc Cornpanies Act.20 l3 Nlr. Santarru Chakraborty,Director of the Company

retirei b_v rotation at ttte ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible. seeks reappointments. The Boald recommenris

irer re-appointlnent.

'lhe Co11paly has received necessary declaration.tiom each inclependent director under Sectiort 149(1) of the Comp-anies

Act, 20lj that he/ihe meets the criteria of fndependence laid dorvn in Section 149(60 of the Companies Act,2013 and

Regr-rlation 25 of SEBI (L.isting obligation and Disclosure requirements) Regulation 201 5.

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Tiu,ari l,r,ho r,vas appointed as Managing Director at the Annual General Meeting held in Calendar Year

2014 and r.vho hold office till 9'h April 2019, has given his declaration in r.vriting for the proposed re-appointment as per

applicable provisions of Cornpanies Act, 20 13. Based on declaration and the recommendation of Nornination and

Rer-nuneration Contmittee, the Board of Director of the Company has appointed Mr. Sanjay Kumar Tirvari as Managing

Director on 28/03/2019 sub.fect to approval of Shareholders in the Annual General Meeting to be held in calendar Year

2019.

N4r. Sanjay Rastogi is appointed as Additional Independent Director ol the Company rvith effect frorn 2011212018 for a

period o1-Fiu. \.eirs subjict to approval of Shareholders in ensuing Annual General Meeting. Mr. Sanjay Rastogi meets the

criteria 1br inclependence as prouid"d in section 149(6) has given his declaration. Independent Directors are not liable to

retire by rotation. 
I

Mr. Sujal I{akshit is appointed as Additior-ral lndepencler-rt Director of the Cornpan-v rvith eflect frotr 0710312019 for a period

of Fiyc i'ears subjeci to approval ol Sharchoklcrs in ensuing Annual General N{eeting. Mr. Sujal' Rakshit meets the criteria

for ir-rdepenclence as prorid",l in section 149(6) iras given his declaration. Independent Directors are not liable to retire by

r'()l:ll i()rl.

pursuant ro lrrovisions ol'section 2013 of The Companies Act,2013,the Ke,r'Ir4anagerial Persotlncl of the t'ompany are Mr.

Sanjal Ktrmar l'iriari. Managing Director, N'lrs. Annv Jain. Cotrpany Secretarv ancl lv{r Vivek Patodia. C}rO-

Policl, on flirector's appointmcnt and re niuncration

pur.sualt 1o ihe provisiop olsection 178 of thc Act, the company has fbnnulated and aclopted policl'on selection of Directors

anci Rernuireration policf ivhich are discussed oti our rvebsite.

Dircctor's llcsponsibility Statement
Pursuant to Scction 134(i) of the Cornpanies Act, 2013 Director of 1'our conrpan)'hereby state and conflnn that:-

a) ln the preparation olthe annual accounts fbr the year ended 31" March 2019, the applicable accounting standards have

been ibllou,ed along r.vith proper explanation relating to material depaftures; 
t.

b) T|tey have selecteJsucn accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgnents and estitnates that are

reasotrable anri prudent so as to give atrue and lair view of the state of aff'airs of the Company at the end of financial year

and of the Loss of tlre Company for the same period;
c) T6e clirectors have taken p.op". and sutlcierlt care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records irr accordance

u,ith the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 tbt' safeguarding the assets ol the Company and for preventing and

detecting frar"rd and other in'egularities;
d) -l-hey 

lrave prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

c) 1-lte1, have laid dor.r,n internal financial controls in the company that are adequate are \rere operating effectively;

d f ttel, ]teYe dcvised proper systems to ensrire- e crnpliance lr,ith the provisions of all altplicable la$'s anci titese are adequate

.r;t\l , i,.., 1.,.:r':r1i;t:: CfleetirClr



tion to the Directors/KMPRe

N'[an:lgerial Remuneration and Particular of Emplol'ees

J'lre iltformation required pursuaru to Secrion 197 read witli Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointmetlt and Remuneration of
Managerial Remuneration) Rutes 2014 in respect of the employees of the Companv are gir.en in annexure -2 foming part of
thiE report.

Deposits
We have noi accepted any Deposits and as such no anlount oflPrinciple or lnterest was outstanding as of Balance Sheet Date"

Management Discussiott and Analysis Report 
i

In terris ol p;ovisions of Regulation 34 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulation 2015, The Management discussion and Anall'sis is set out in this Annual Report'

Listing rvith Stock Exchanges

'I'he Coprpany confirms that it has paid the Annual Listing Fees lor the year 2018-2019 to BSE (Scrip Code 539673) and

CSE (Scrip Code 30070) r.r&ere the Companl''s share are listed'

Dcmntcriaiization of sharcs

9619% oithe Cornpany's paid up Equiti,share Capital is in demater-iaiised fbrm as on 31/03/2019 and tl"re balance are in

phl,sicai ri;rn-r. The -o,rlpany:s registrar are lvt/s Niche Technologies Private Lirnited having tireir registered office at D/511

Bagree N,larker. 5'r' Floor, 71, B R B Basr-r Road Kolkata-700001.

Nunrbcr of lJs:rrd Meetings Held

I'he Boaril oi-Directors duil nret niuc r!rnes during the f'inancial ;-ear tiorn l" April 2018 to 31" Ntarch 20lg.iThe marirnunr

lnlen,al beL',i'den an), t\\'o u-ieetings dicl rrot exceed 120 days as prescribed iir the Companies Act, 20 i 3.

Significant antl Nlaterial Orriers

T'here arr- 3o signiticapi apci material orclers passed b1,the reguiators oi c:ourts or tribur-ials irnpacting the going concertt slatus

and Company''s operatiotis in future.

Board E'r aluation

The Board carrie,l out an annual perlbrmance evaluation of its orvn pertbrmance, board committees and individual Directors

purslrant to provisions to the prouirionr of the act and the corporate Governance requirements prescribed b1'Securiiies and

bxchange Board oi-1-rdia (Listing Obtigations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015("SEBI Listing Regulations")

The pertbrurance of tlie Board u,as evaluated b1, board alter ser-kiug inputs from the Directors on tlie basis olthe criteria such

as the borrd conrpositirtn and Structure. effectiveness of the Board processes, itrformatiorl and lunctioning etc.

b3sis of iit:r.::-i:clirt sr.rcir ii: coliri:osition rr1'coninritit.'. gilcslir.'eni:s-s oi-iltr'cotlitl-tittee ntcetiugs etc. I

eya.lLreti(i l!i iil,i kil arilliirt:, r-iiIris loii:,

mun
Sr No. Names Desigr"lation Remurteration in 2018-

2019
Rcmuneration irr l0I7-
20r8

I Mr. Saniay Kumar Tiwari Manaqing Director 1,20,000.00 1"20.000.00

2 I\4s. Anny Jain CS (KMP) 1,20,000.00 1,20,000.00

_1 Vii,ek Patodia cFo (KI\,{P) 33,000 0



In a separate tneeting of lndependent Directors, perforrnarrce of Norr Independent Directors, perfbrmance of'tlie Board as arvhole and perflorrltance cllrairman was evaluated, taking into account the views of Executive u^d Non Executi'e Directors, atrvhich the perfortrance of the Boarcl, its committeelnd individual directors rvas done u1, 
"rtir. uor.J,, 

"r.lraing the
lnciependent llirector bei ng evaluatecl.

Internal Financial Control and its adequacl,

Tlie detail in respect ol lniernal Financial Control and tlreir AdcoLracl, are irrciudecl in the Manageiltent and DiscussiorrA'al"sis 
'epoi-t 

*hicii ibrms pan'f the Fi,ancial Staternenrs.

Audit Committee
The details pertainingto Composition of Auclit Committee are included in Corporate Governance Report which forms part olthis report.

Extracts of Annual Return

The cletails forrning pan of the Extract of the Annual Reiurn in lorrn I\,{CT-9 is appcnded as Annexure - 2.

Autlitors:
,l I a I tt\ or.v,4ttdi ro r s : -

,At the Antlual General Meeting held on september 23,2017 the nuditors lvi,/s J.p . Lakhctia & Associates
appointed as Auditor olthe Company to irold office till the sonclusion of Annual Ceneral Meeting to be held
,vear 2022.

J

, Kolkata ,,vere

in the calendar

S e cr e I trr i a I Auclit or. -

Mrs Dioti Damani practicing Colnpan,i'secictaly'*,as appointed ro condLrct the Sccretariai Audit oi'the C)ompar-ry lor ihe
Yeur 20 I 8-20 i 9 ibrrns part ol Arrnual repcri.

..1uclitor.s s (- erti/icate cn Corporatc (l ove t.ntince:-

'\s requirecl b1'SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requircrrcnisi ResLrlarions 2015 the auditors,ceffificate on
corporatc go\rernance is e,closed as Arriiexure to the Board Reporl.

AuCitor'.s Report ctncl Sect:etot.ioi .,lLt(/it Reytctrt
l'he ALrditor's Reporl and Secretarial Ar-rditor's repofi does not contain linv quaiit'ication, reservation or adversb renrark.

Corporate (]overnance

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of the Iisting [tesrllation read rvith Schedrile V to the sairl regLrlarit-rns" Corporate (ioyernance is
rrot applicable for the contpany.

ConserT'ation of Encrgl'. Teclrno!og.r'Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Clutgo

lrtftrrntatiorr required under Sectioii Li4131(m) of the Companies Act.20li read u,irti rr:le 8 of the Companies (Accounts).
Rules. 20I 4 is not applicable to the Corlpanv.

Particulars of Employ,ees

'i hi: itttbrtnation rer-1uil-erd under Section ir)7 of the Act i'eiid tith rLrl.,: jil) ,lt.rhc Cl.mpanies (.,\ppointrnenr and
il e inLttlrrluion of N,{anagerial Perstinri,'ll ii r1t: ,10 I 4 are attiiched to th* r.r:1-ri.rr-i.



Corporate Social Responsibility

ln tenrs of Secfion 135 and Sclredule VII of the Cornpanies Act,20l3. rhe LISR is not applicable for the Contpan_1.

Vigil Mechanism

Iti pursuant to tl're pr"ovisions of Section 171(9) & (10) of the cornpanies Act" 2013 a vigil N4echanisrn fbr Direciors ancl
E,nrployee to rerport genuine concerns has been esiablished i

ltelated Party, Tra nsactions

During the flnancial yeal Related Parly l-ransactions had occurred lvlrich r,vere in ordinary course of business and, hence,
F'orrn AOC-2 is not required.

Pa rl icu lal's ol' Loans, C ua rarr tees or I n vcstrn cnts

Tl-re Corlpanl' ltas not giYen Loans, Grrarantees and Investments. 'l-herefore the requirement to ciisclose in Notes to Accourts
is not lequired.

Disclosure Req uirement
As per Regulations 34 of the SEBI Listing Itegulatiorrs, Business responsibilitl, Reporl is not applicable fbr ihe Company"

Disclosure under Sexual Harassmeut of lYomen at Work Place (PreYention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

Yoltr companl is comn-litted to creating and rnaintair.ring a secure rvork enyilonnrent where its emplolee, cust.mers, Vendors
etc catl rvork and pursue business together irt an atmosphere lree of Harassment. expioitation and iptidiuiation. 'fo empower
womell ai-rd protect \\'olTlan against Sexual harassrrient, a policy for prel,ention of Sexual ]rarassment has been rolled out " The
policy ai lori's enrpiovees to repofi sexual harassnrent at the i,vork place.

Acknorr ledgernc,rt
Directot's deepi-',' acknort'ledge the trust atiil conll,lence voLr have placeci in tlre contpanl,. Director"rvould also like to thank all
its Banl<er'. utrstottler, Vendors ancl Shetreholclei's lor tlieir contiriued sr-ipport to tirl Ctnrpany. 11 specitic, the Board rvould
also record ils sincere appreciation of the Corrinritntent ancl Contribution rirade bl,all emplol,"ls of tlt" Corlpan_r,.

Cltutiorrarr Nole

The statenlent fbrrning part of Directors Repoft tnav contain cefiain forrvard looking remarks rlithin the meaning of
applicable Securities Lau' and regulations .Man1' factors could cause the actual results, perfbsrance or achieyeme'ts of the
Cornpanl' to be ntaterially different from an1' firture results. perfonnance or achievemenis ttiat rnay be expressed or implied
by such foniard lookiug statemenls.

Kolkata 
i

BY ORDER OII THE BOART)

Date: 28.05.2019
q:'\r.

Jcv\\) r\y,/( t;,rrqY''1t q-rq.,1
Sanjay Kunrar Tirrari
(N{anaging Director)

DIN: 01691170
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(Formerly Known us Tejmangul commercial company Limited)
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40, METCALTI: sl'nEEt', RooN4 No.139, KoI,KATA--700 013
Phone No. (033) 6458500 1

Website: www. rad hagobindcommercial.com

Email: radhasobindcommercialltd@gmail.com

ANNEXURE -I
Statement of Disclosure of Remuneration under Section L97 (12) of the Companies Act,2013 and Rules 5(1) of the

Companies (Appointment,and Remuneration of the Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

A. Ratio of remuneration to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the FY 201&2019 as well

as the percentage increase in remuneration.of each director, "hi"f 
nrro"ial officer and company secretary is-as

"/" Cliange in Remuneration over
revious Year

Ratio to Median RemunerationName of the Director

Executive Director
Saniay Kumar Tirvari

Chief Finnacial Officer

under:

B. Number of Permanent Employees- 3

C. Explauation oil thc relationship br:tn.een average lncrease in reuruneration and Company Perfortnance

The cornpensatio, and Benefits philosophy of the"compan),defilres that employee refiIuneration is to be aligned ivith

perfo'ra^ce of the Courpanl.,and irrclividualls contributionir-r achieving cortlpany's goal for tire Year' It does mean that Post

a..ual perfbnnance process. individual ernployee's remuneration ii Levised, taking into accOutrt performance of the

Company,a..,d of the indiviclual emplol,ee. eitfre beginning olthe Year. Business goals are decided attd cascaded doivtr to

various businesses and functions. \vhile elfecting r"uirion iu remuneration. lactors like internal anc erterual parity, ltlarket

contpetitir.;epess, contpanl,'s overall bLlsitless strateg)' are also taken irlto acoount.

D. Comparisior 0[ the renluncratioll of the KMP againlt l9!'l-ornlance ollne Uolrlpany

ryl] ry1!-2!leGl--_-
Revenue ({)
Remuneration of Kl\4L (us % of Reu"nu.)

Remuneration of KMP (as % of PB1)

2.73.000.00
1.6,11,487.37

16.9\Yo

.-s0,804.32

s37.36%

E. Compafision of avdrage Percentage

Applicatrle

ftheC

increase in salary of Employees other than Managerial Pe$sonnel :- Not

he Com nyF- Conrnarision of Remuneration rf Each of the KNIP against pSt&I4gryg o!
Mr. SK
Tiwari

Mr. Vivek Patociia Ms. Anny Jain

Managing
Director

Chief Financial
olficei

Company
SecretarY

Renruneratiotr in F\' 2018-2019

('{)
1.20.000 33,000 1,20,000

ltei'enLre ('t) 1i.. i j.+87.37

Ilerrrt-t,:t't1ion oi'f.ir1P i:,ls 0'2" oi'

Re venlte)

1.43% 2.il4% 7 "4',iYo

Profit Before Tax t'T) i0.801.:l2

RetlLlteration oi Klr4[' (a-r %r ol
IJD-l r

T6.2A',h 64.95% 236.20%



G. The ratin of the remuneration of the highest paid Director to tliat of employee rvho are not directgrs but receive
remuneration in excess of the Hishest paid director duri the Year:
Name Position Total Remuneration oA of remuneration in

excess of highest paid
Director

Mr. S.K.Ti*'ari Managing Director I.20.000.00
Ms. Annv Jain Compant' Secreta rv 1,20,000.00

Mr. Vivek Patodia CFO 33,000.00

I-I Aflirrnation

It is affirmed that rernuneration paid to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees is as per the Remuneration
policl, of the Comparrv.

Kolkata

Date:28.05.2019

BY ORDER OFTHE BOARD
\I

'nlq/ l(um97 T r'c:*r{'
Sanjay Kumar Tiwari

(Managing Director)
DIN:01691170



RAD HAGOB TND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
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40, N{I]TCALFE STREET, ROO]\4 NO. J39, KOLKAI'A 7OO OI3
Phone No. (03i) 6,+58-5001

We bsite: www. rad ha gobindconr mercia l.com
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ANNEXURE -2

EXTTT:\CT OF ANTNUAL RETURN

FORI\I N{G1'-9

(Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act,20l3 and Rule l2(I) of the Companl, (i\'tanagement & Administration) ftules,
2014)

Financial Year ended on 31.03.2018

1.REGTS'IRATION AND OTI{ER DETAILS
I CIN M::cso
2 REGIS'I RAl'ION DATE 2l/45/1981
3 t,vAlvlE OF T'HE CON,IPANY RADI{AGOBIND CON{N{ E8.C IAI, LINIITED
4 CATEGOR\'/SUB CATEGORY OF THE CO\{PANY COMPANY IIAVING SHARE CAPITAL i

5 ADDRESS (IF I.HT, REGISTERED OFFICE
KOLKATA-7OOOI3

6 WHETHER LISfED COMPANY YES (LISTED tN BSE)
1 NAN{I] ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAILS OT

RIrf;tS f llAit ,\Nil lR {NSFIIR ACENT
NICHE TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE I.IMITED
D-511, BAGREE MARKET,71 B R B BASU ROAD
KOLKATA-TOOOOI
PHONE :- 033-223 5-7 27 0 /7 ?7 I
f, MAIL:- nichetechpt@nichetechpl.com

2. PRINCIPLE Bt ist\ESS .{C'TIVITIES OF -l'}IE f'O}lPANY

All the Business actilities contributing l0 oh or more of the turnover of the Conrpany shall be stnted

3- PARTTCULARS OF t{OLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND r\SSOCIATE CONIPANIES:NOT API,LICABLE

Sl No. Name and Description
of Main

Products/Services

NIC Code of the
Product/Service

o/o at total turnover of
the Cornpany

1 Consultancy 99715910 lOOo/q



4. SI{AREHOLDING PATTERN
Categor),of
Shareholders

No"ofshareJt*l@
Year

No. of shares held at tne 
"nd 

of the yea. 7o change
during the

)'ear
Lremat Phl,sical fotal O/ ^ C/o l)t

Total
Share-s

Demat Phl.sical Total Yu of
Total
SharesA. Pronroters

0
( I) Indian 0

0

0
a) IndividualiHLrF

0 0 C 0 o
U 0

0
0 0 0 0 0b) Central or State

Govt
0 0

0

0

0
0

0

q
0

0

0
0

0

0
c)" Bodies Corporates 0 0 0 0
d) Bank/FI 0 0 0 0

a
0

e-) Any Other 0

0
0 0

0

suB TorAL (A) (l)
0 0 0 0 0

U 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0

(?) Foreign
a) NRI Individuals

0
0 0 0 0 0b) Other tndividuals 0 0 0

0
0

0
0 0c) Bodies. Corp 0 0 0

U

SIII]TOTAT,/A\T'\ 0 0
0 0

U 0 0 0 0 0

0l-otal Shareholdin-q of
I)romoter (A)=(AX I )t
(,{x2)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

B Pubtic Shareholdinc
I ) Institutions

a) MutLral Funds I O 0 0 0 0

0
',-) 0 0b) Banks/FI I 6 0 0 0a) (-'entral or Sate

Govt
()

U 0 0
0 0

0

0 0 0 0

b) Venture Capital
F'und

0 0 t)

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

c) lnsurance Co. 0 0 0

0
d) FiIS !

0

0

0

0

SUts I-OTAL (BXI
0 0 0 0 0

0 0 n 0 0 0

(2) Non Institutions
a) Bodies Corporate 1091060 33900 1 124960 78.122 0 i 121e60 75.768 / ) 15,1 ib) lndividual

Shareliolders

1s6932 10,898

11283

I r53

1.t73

Having nominal
Capital Upto One
l.akhs

1.1034 0 140_12-1 9.7 45 156932 0

llavutg Noniinal
C)apital more thal'l
One Lakhs

I s2058 223t0 171378 12. I 10 r 3 5068 562r0 191278

c) Any'other Clearing
N,Ientber

i38 0 338 0.023 730 0 730 0.051

100

0.028

0
) I 3 83790 56210 440000 r00 I 383790

13S3790
56210 r.+40000

I otal Public
Sharelrolding
(B),=(BX 1) r(B

r 383790 562t0 I 440000 100 56210 440000 100 0

j

0

ir

)r'r_-\titt5 Htt_U lJ
( ri s I iltf t.'\N (c )

0 0 0 0 0 0 t
I

i

0 0

I00
tr l -.\.1. { j\ir (ul i (C) ]l 8i 790 561r0 j 

':1.101r0i.| lul:l 1 18i790 i/- I :,1 r r000{)



SI'IAREHOLDiNG OF PRON4OTERS
SlNo. Shareholder Name Sharehoiding at the beginning of

the Year
Shareholding at the end ofthe Year % Change in

the

Share holdirrg

No.ol
Shales

%o of
'Iotal

Shares oi'
the

Companv

7o olShares
pledged
encumbered
to total
shares

No. cil
Shares

% of 'fohl
Shares of
the
Company

o% of Shares
pledged
encumbered
to total
shares

Nil 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CT1ANGE IN PROMOTERS SHAREHOLDING
SlNo Shareholding at the beginning of the

Year
Cumulative Shareholding during the
Year

No. of Shares % ofTotal Shares
of the Companv

No. ol Shares oZ ol'total Shares of
the Cornpany

I At the beginrrins of the Year No changes in Promoter sharehold ng during the period
2 Date wise Increase/decrease in

Promoters Shareholding dur ing
the 1,ear Specifiing the Reasons
lor Increase/decrease

No changes in Promoter shareholding during the period

J At the end of the Year No changes in Promoter sl-rareholding during the period

SHARET{OLDING PAT"IERN OF TOP TEN SIIARITHOLDERS (OTHI]R TF{AN PROMOTEI{S. DIRECTORS ETC)

SlNo. For TOP TEN SFIAREHOLDERS Silr\RIII{OLDING AT TI{E
BECIr-NING OF THE YEAR

SHAREHOLDING AT THE
END OF TI{EYEAR

No. ot- Shares 7o of Total Shares No. of Sl-rares % of Total
Shares

I ,dnurodh Intr-astructure Pw Ltd r 20000 ()-JJ 120000 8.33
2 Binod Kumar Srivastava 36000 2.5 36000 2.5
-) Faithlirl Clotli Merchants Pvt Ltd 20000 8.3i I 20000 d. .)J
4 Jaguar lniia De velopers Prt Ltd 2i1000 8.33 120000 6.iJ
5 Multitbld plastic Marketinc Pvt Ltd 20000 O.JJ I 20000 8.33
6 Original Fashion'fraders Pfi Ltd 20000 8.33 i 20000 o.J-)
7 Pears Ntercantiles Pvt Ltd 20000 8.33 r20000 8.33
8 Shrel,ans Ernbroidary Machine Pvt

Ltd 120000 8.33 r 20000 8.33
9 ljastner N4achinen,Dealers Pvt Ltd r 20000 8.33 120000 6. JJ
10 Wonderland Paper-Suppliers Pvt Ltd r 20000 8.33 r 20000 D.JJ
t1 Shiba Kumar Rakshit Nit Nil 56,210 3.9

SHAREHOLDING OF KMP AND DIRECTORS
Sl No. For TOP TEN

S}{ARE}]OLDERS
SHAREHOLDING AT THE
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

SHARTHOLDING AT THE
END OF THE YEAR

No. o{'Shares a/o of Total Shares No. of Shares % of Total
Shares

1 Sanj a,v Krrnrrl l-iu'ali 87 10 0.605 8710 0.605

2 Santanu Cirakr:ibort1, 9li(r'J 0.6E5 9860 0.68i
J Piatik Jain 0 0 0 0

1 ,;\rrnv.lairr 0 0 0 0

5 Per ei flh:ikraLruitv 0 0 0 0

o SLijav Rakshit 0 0 0 0



7 | t,ir ek p-arodia
0 0 0 0

5. INDEBTNESS OF THE COMPANY trNCLUDING
is Rs. 58,23,256.

6. REMUNERATION OF'TI{E DIRECTORS AND KMP

INTEREST:- The irrdebtness of the cornBanv to tlre third parties
l

SI

No.
Particulars of-

Remuneration
KEY MANAGERIAL PERSON

Mr. S K Tiwari Ms Anny Jain Mr. Vivek Patodia Tofel
I Salarr- 1,20,000 1,20,000 33,000

Total 1,20,000 1,20,000 33,000 2,73,000

7. PENALTIES/PUNTSHMENT/COTTMOUNOING OF OFFENCES

Section of
the
Companies
Act

Details of
Penalty/punishment

Authority(RD/NCLT/CO URT)

A. COMPANY

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty
Punisl-urient
Llorlpounding

Kolkata '

Date:28.05.2019

BY ORDER OF THE BOARI)
1.>\s"rl ey t.l_ucn .ylttUa,r

Sanjay Kumar Tiwari
. (Managing Director)

DIN:01691170

Tvp: Brief
Discription

Appeal
Made

Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

NONE

Penalty
Punishrnent
Llompounding

NONE

NOl.r"E
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DIPTI DAMANI
Practicing Company Secretary

7t/3, Canal Circular Road

Prasad Exotica, Block 5 38, Kolkata: 700054

Mob: +91 9836157419
Email ld: diptirandar@gmail.com

FORM NO.3 MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For the financial year enderl3l't March,20lg

lPurstront to Section 204(l) of the Companies Act, 2013 anct rule l{o. 9 oJ'the Compctnies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnell Rules, 20t1]and iegulati.n^2lA of
SEBI( Listing Obligations and Disclostu'e Recluiretnents0 Regulationt, )015, as antendetll

To.
The Merlbers.
Radhagobind Commercial Lirnited
(ClN: Ls I 909W8 1 98 1PLC033680)

'10, Metcalfe Street3rd floorRoom No-339
I(olkata-700013

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the cornpliance of applicable statutorl, pror.,isions ancl
the adherence to good corporate practices b1, M/s. RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL
LIMITED (hereinafter called the Cornpany). Secretarial Audit r,vas concluoted in a rnanner that
provided lne a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on lny verif-rcation o{'M/s. Radhagobind Commercial Limited books. pzrpers. minute
books. tbrms and returns tiled and other records maintainecl by the Compan,r and also the
intbnlation provided by the Compan1,. its ofTlcers" agents and ar-rtho riz'ed iepresentatir.es
ciuring the condr'rct of secretarial audit and the representations and clarifications'6acle b' thc
Company, I hereby repofi that in or-rr opinion. the Company has. during the audit perioci
covering the financial 1'ear ended on 3 I st March. 201 9 generalll, cornpliecl ri,ith the stati,rtorr
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Cornp;rn1, has propei Board processcs anci
compliance mechanism in place to the exteut, in the manner and-subject to the rcporting rnacie
hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books. fbrrns and returns filed ancl other records
made available to us and maintained by M/s. Raclhagobincl Cornlrercial Lirnited fbr tl-rc
tlnancial year ended on 3 I st March, 2019 according to th; provisions of:

i. The cornpanies Act,2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

ii. l'he Securities contracts (RegLrlation) Act, 1956 ('scRA') and the rules r.nacle
thereunder :

A-;

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and nd Bye-laws framed thereunder ; I



DIPTI DAMANI
Practicing Company Secretary

7t/2, Canal Circular Road

Prasad Exotica, Block 5 38, Kolkata: 7OOO54

Mob: +91983615741.9
Email ld: diptirandar@gmail.com

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings;

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1,992 (,SEBI Act,) viz:-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares an6
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 (Not applicable to the Company during audit period);

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

i)

The Securities and Exchange Board of Inclia (lssue of Capital and Disc,losure
Requirernents) Regulations, 2009(Not applicable to the Cornpany cluring audit pcriocl):

The Securities and Exchange Board of inclia (Share Base Erriploy.ee Benetits)
Regulations,20r4 (Not applicable to the company during audit periocl);

The Securities and Exchange Board o1'India (lssr-re ancl Listing of Debt Sccurities)
Regulations, 2008 (Not applicable to the company during audit period):

The Securities and Exchange Boarcl of India (Registrar to an lssue alcl Share 'frar-rsl-er

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Con-rpanies Act ancl dealing u,irh client:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equit1,. Shares) Regularions.
2009 (Not applicable to the company cluring audit periocr); and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buybach of- Securities) Regulations. 2018
(Not applicable to the Cornpany during audit periocl);

l'he Securities and Exchange Board of Inclia ( Listing Obligations and Disclosurre
Requirernents) Regulations, 20 1 5

Otl-rer Larvs that are applicable to the Company'. as per the representation made b1, the
rnanagelnent.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses
issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India,

of the Secretarial Standards

I report that during the year review, the company has complied
Acts, Rules, Regulations ,Guidelines and standards mention above.

c)

d)

e)

s)

h)

vi.

of'the
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DIPTI DAMANI
Practicing Company Secretary

7L/3, Canal Circular Road

Prasad Exotica, Block 5 38, Kolkata:700054

Mob: +919836157419
Email !d: diptirandar@gmail.com

I Further report that, the compliance by the company of applicable financial laws such as direct
and indirect tax laws and maintenance of financial records and books of accounts have not
been reviewed in this audit since the same have been subject to review by the statutory
financial auditors, tax auditors and other designated professional.

I further report that, the Board of'Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non'Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Agenda and detailed
notes on Agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and lor
meaningful participation at the meeting.

As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman , the decisions
of the Board were unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded. 

:

I further report that, based on the information provided and representation made by the
company and also on the review of compliance certificate / reports taken on record by the
Board of directors of the company, in my opinion there are adequate systems and process in
the company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

For, Company Secretaries

bl p,c b*,""^^;
Dipti Damani
Place: Kolkata
(Proprietor)
Member No.: 53996 CP No.:20083
Date: MAY 28,2019

ffi
(u"-,w
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DIPTI DAMANI
Practicing Company Secretary

7t/?, Canal Circular Road

Prasad Exotica, Block 5 38, Kolkata: 700054

Mob: +91 9836157419
Email ld: diptirandar@gmail.com

This report is to be read with our letter of even date rvhich is annexed as Annexure A ancl
fbnns an integral parl of this repofi.

'Annexure A'
'l'o.

The Merrbers,
RADHAG OB IND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
(CIN: L5 1 909WB 198 1PLC033680)
,10. Metcalfe Street3rd floorRoom No-339
Kolkata-700013
Or-ir report of even date is to be read along with this ietter.

l. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Cornpany. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our auclit.

2. We har''e followed the attdit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain rcasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial recorcls. The veriflcation rlas
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We belicl,e
that the processes and practices. we fbllou,ed provide a reasonable basis fbr or-rr opiniol.

3. \Ve have not veritied the correctness and appropriateness ol flnancial records ancl Ilooks of
Accounts of the Company.

'1. Wherever required, tve have obtained the Nlanagement representation about the Compliarce ol.
lau,s. rules and regulations and happening ol events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules. regulations.
standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination w.as limited to the
veriflcation of procedure on test basis.

6. l'he Secretarial Audit repoft is neither an
nor of the eflciency or ef-fbctiveness lvith
the Company

For, Company Secretarics

NPu" \*^*;
Dipti Damani"
(Proprietor)
Member No.: 53996 CP No.:20083
Place: Kolkata
Date: MAY 28,2019

assurance as to the future viabilitl of the Companl,
which the management has conducted thc :rffairs o1.

ps
? (,Ii6;w



RAD HAGO B I|YD COMME RCIAL LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Tejmangul Commercial Company Limited)
CIN- L5 I 9O9WB I 98 I PLCO3 3 680

Phone No. (033) 64585001

Website: wWW. rqdhaqob"ud gqrl qercia Lcqm
E m a i I : ra d h aeo b i nd co m ryIe tqiallld @Fm a i l. com

CHAIRMAN & CI.-O CERTTF'ICATION

We Pratik.lain. ('hairnran and Vivek Patodia CFO of M/s Radhagobind Commercial L.iniited. to rhe best ol'our knovileclgc
rrrtl hclie I-. eurtil'\ rlrrll :

We hav'e rcvi$r'ed thc l''inancial slatements and the cash t'lolv statement olthe Conrpanr. fbrthe r.eal cncJetJ Marclr 31.l0 l9
and to tlre bcst o1'our i<nou lcclge and beliel':

rni gr,lrt bc nr isl cacli ng.

accoLrnling stancierds. applicablc Iuris atrtl rc{rrIutirtrrs.

iii To thc bcst olour krlowleclgc and belict. rr() trensactiot.ts cnteretl into by'the Cornpany'clLrring thc rcar cnclecl N4arclr -ll.
20i9 rihich are 1t'auclLtlent. illegal or r"iolativc ol'the Companr,'s Code o1'CondLrct.

ii. \\'e acccpt rcsponsibilitl"tor establishing and rraintaining internal control system and that u,e have evaluated the
ur1L:ctivcncss olthe intcnral control system o1'1he Conrpany and rve Itave disclosed to thc aLrclitors ancl tire ALrdrt
('olnlr.litlec. detlcie'ncics in thc design or operation of-internal control s)'stent. i1'an.r,'. olrvhich we are a11,are lpd the ste ps
*e havc lalicn or propose to tal(e to rectif),these detlciencies.

v" Wc tuflher certif'v that we havc indicated to the auciitors and the ALrdit Contntittee:
a. Ihcre itavc been no sisniflcarrt changes in internal control ovcr t'inancial rc-portirrg s),stem dLrring the year;
b Iherc ltar.'c bcen no sigrrificalrt changes in accor_nttit.rg policics during the \car e\ccpt fbr the changes cjisclosecl in

llrc notcs tr-t Lhc llnancial staterncnts. it'anr:anci

cllllllr)\ce har irr.u. a sigrtillcant lolc in tlrc Conrl-lan_r^s irrtcrnal contrttl s_\ste-llt ovcr flnancial rcporting.

Qt^-
(--hairman

(l "u f*u.$-'=
CFO
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RADHAG OB IND COMME RCIAL LIMITE D
fgrnyrly Known as Tejmangul Commercial Comparyt Limited)
cIN- L5 1 909 WB t 98 I PLC03 3 680

40, I'IETCA LFE STREET, noona@
Phone No. (0-13) 6458500i

We bsite: www. rad hagobindconr mercial.corn
I nr a i i : ra d ha gob i nci cornmercia litci @ em a il.coI]]

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Tlie Managenient of Mis Ratihagobind Commercial Limited presents tlie analysis of performance of tlie Courpany ibr thef-inancial 1'ear ended 3i.03.20l9 and its outlook for the future. 'lhis outiook is based on assessment olihe cur-ent businessctlvirontnent. lt ma1' varl'due to future econorr'ric and other developrnents botlr in Inclia apd abr-oad"

TNDIAN ECONOI\fi' OVERVIEW F\' 2018-2019

GRO\\'TH
-l'i-re 

indiarr econom)' be-qan the year u'ith 8. i070 )'ear-on-year grolvth in Gross Dornestic product (GDp) in danuary-March
2018, driverl bl" higher grorvth in manulttcturing, the fann sector and construction. It surpassed China,s CDp gror.vth rate of6'80y" in tlte January-March 20 I 8 quaner. ccnfirnring India as the fastest gror,r,ing rnajor economy. The econom). grer.r, at go%
ir April iune 2018 quafter on stroug perlbrrnance by r:ranufacturing u,id .oni,,rei spending but slorvecl to jo; in July-
Septenrber 20 18 cluarter on slor'r'er consLimer spending and farm groirth. 'l-hr- economl,furttr!. slorveci dou,n to 6.600/o i,
October-Decenlber 20i8 quafter on rveaker consurrer demand and lorver governlrent spelding.

CtrttsuttrerPricelndex(CPI)inflationrose to_aneartwo-yearhighleYels of 4.1)2ohirrJune20l8,<iriVenb-vsurgingoiland
lbod prices. but leil to l9 rnonth lou' leve ls . i' i.91oA in Januarl, 2019 dLlc ro .r tali in lbocl prices and srlallei increases in f,el
costs. ln the sixth bi-rnonthly monetarv poiicl'of February 2019, CPi inflario:r rr,as projectedat2.g1yoforq+:zOts-ll.
-l'he 

secorld adYance estimates fbr 2018-l(i rcieaseil bi,'the central Statisrics {)tilce (cso) in trrebrr-nry,20ig revised India,s
teal [iDP groittlt cjou'ntvards to 7"()% liom 7.2920 in the first adyance esti;1ites. Dornestic econornic actiyity decelerated {br
the third cot'tsi-cLttiVe qllaftei: in Q3;20 l8-19 riLre to a slou,dowrr in cor.rslirnptiori. both public and pri'ate. However, gross
tixed capitai fbr-nratiott (GFCF) groivth t'ernriined in double digits fbr the iltth consecutiye quafter irr e3. rvith the GFCF to
GDP |atio rising to 33.10% in Q3:20 i8- l9 againsr 3 l.B0% in e3:201 i- 1g. suppor"red primariimarilv by the goventntent's tl.u.r,rst on
tlrc road secior and aflbrdabie housir.rg.
On the suppi;'sirie. the second adt'ance cstir.itates of the CSO placecl ihe grorirlr of real gross value addec-l (GVA) Iorver at
6"80% in 2018-19 as compared rvith 6.9{19'ir in 2017-18. GVA grou,th slou,ed dou,n ro a.ioy, in e3 due to aideceleration i.
agriculture outpllt lronr the record [gvgl 2L-his','zed in the previous year. Industrial GVA grorvth remained uncSa.ged in e3,it ith tttanutbcturing CVA grouth slor'"irtc sor.ireivhat. Services GVA grorvth also renraincd uuchanged in ei; rvhile grorvth in
constrttctiot.l actiYit)'' acceleraJed, there rr.as sorne loss of rnomentum iii public:rdnrinistration, defunce a,rd othe.services.

IVIONTTTARY POLTCY
The Strrge in lotv cost current Accotutt and Savings Account (CASA) deposiis into the banking system post demonetizaLion,
coupled '"r'ith aggressive reduction in ternr deposit rates, aided the pais tlriough of poticy rate cuts to 1ending rates of
eor.ntnet'cial Ilanks. The speed of transmission gathered momentum from Nor,ernuer zbi6 ivith lelcling rates falling faster
than tcrni deposits rates. This also reflcctecl the still subdued demand tbr cleilir an.l ths availability of a"lternative non Bank
sollrces ol Finartcit-tg. Tlie Extent of recluctilrn irr lending rates on oulstanding ioairs to be relativelv srlail tSor-rgh, dur to
siickr irter.;sl raies on base rate linked Ioturs ltncj the I 1,eai reset periocl cf l,if-Llt linkeii l_oans.

Sir(Jtl! }l.N'i' \\jf \Fl I,EIIFOR&{ANClr
l'lu: (-r-rtllllut'tv is crtgaged in Traciing ol[-]otlrrs rnil accordingll,rhere a1e no scpiir-uli] reporlable segllrents.

()r Tt ooEi 
;



T'he econoniic slowdou.l 
ly a significant bearing on the functioning and profitabirity, rrading businesses in the mediun.r.il.'?ix[ ffilT:,rTJillll::::,n:*;;nn;g:i:t;,!::n,,,ties fo-rading .,,ii.. H","., rhe con,panv is

OPPOR]1UNITIES
Business oppofiunities for tradillg ctltttpanies are enorn'lous as the neri,areas ancj segmerlt.s are being exploreci. yourflornpanv on its part is also uell plised tl,.i." n"ru oppo.iur,iri", u, tlre-y come. Nerv opporlunities like introduction of newfashionable ite-ms, expanding its prodtrct runge ntay take the Compan,y to nerv scales olsuccess.

WEAKhIESS
i\s our colllpar'ly is a Kolkata based Compan,r it lras little presence outside Kolkata. 1-he cornpany does not have"all Indiabased netrvork atrd establisliments to realil out to large segrnent of peopre in tr-," 

"orntry 
in both semi-urban and rurar areas.THREATS The major threat being faced by trading.i,rpJni", u.. 

"hurg" 
in taste a preference of customers, fall in demand,

il:J:J:::l'?ilTJ};':Jf;ffit;'*:''5;'-.,.,.;x:nl;x l-*:;;";; ,"" f,Ji; their abiritv 
'" 

p'*"r materiars ar a

RISKS & CONCERNS
Yourcotnpan'r'sgrowthandprolitabilityareclependentonthefunctioningofeconomv. 

lheCorrrpanl,isexposedtoseveral
;]iil:ffSil*::#:J#t,.il:;ti"g 'n" etc rhe voratlitf oi-;h;;;;;, 

'"i,'.n ),";; a;*;"n,iii,..u,., is arso a

INTERNAL CONTROT SYSTEM AND ADEQUACY
itlternal control systems and procedures in. ttr" io.pu,"ry are commensurate n,itl-r the size and the nature o1. company,s
:#H:Jii Jl:.[-Ifi:?ffi:I;*:i"ffS**,?t il"'i#"" changes i, ,"gui,,o,v provisio,s in order to sareguard ihe

HUI\4AN ItES0URCES The companl' conti.u';.s to giv'e p.iority to its huma* assets. l'he co*pa*1, provides a fair a.d
:;i1ffi:i,',::,t |jilii"J,ff:::";lli['#pr"v;; il; a;il;; conrinuousrv *,o.ri,g ro creare and nurrure an atrnosprrere

FI]YANC' iA[- PERT'ORMANCE

i,iij]j:1i:il:,,:,,:,Lff'}:,:,;ltn" Compa.l' rbr the 
'ear 

uncier revieri is discLrssecl in derair i* ihe Directors Reporr. rror and

BY ORDER OF THE BOARI)
Date:28.05.2019
Kolkata l qY l* \rcn o{y 7,t,^t ,r..-

Sanjay Kumar Tiwari' {Managing Director)
DIN:01691r70

Scio.r
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INDEPI1NDENT AUDITOR' S RIIPOILT'

To The N'Xembers
M/S. RADHAGOBTND COMMERCIAL LTMTTED (F'ORMERLY TEJMAFIGAL COMMERCIAI- CO. T,IMITED)

Report on Financial Statements

Opinion

We have aLrdited the accompanl,ing standalone financial statenrent of RADHAGOBIND COMNfERCIAL I,IMITED
(FORMERLY TEJMANGAL CON{N{ERCIAL CO. LIMITED), which comprises the Baiance sheet as at 31st March,
2019 ,the Statement of Profit and Loss (Irrcluding other Comprehensive income),the Statement of Changes in EqLrity and the
Statenient ol- flash Florv for the year then ended and a summary ol Signilicant accounting poiicies anci other explanatorl,
iufornration.

In our opinion and to the best ol our inforrration and according to the expianations given to us, the aforesaid standalone

fmancial statements give the information required by the Companies Act. 20l3 (tire 'Act') in the manner so required and give

a true and fair vielv in confbrrlity ri,ith the accounting principles generall_r,accepteci in India, of the state of affairs of the

Cornpany as at i I March 20 19, and profit anci other comprehensive income. changes in equity and its cash flou,s ibr the year

ended on that date.

Basis for 0pinion

We havc conducted our audit in accordance q,ith the Standariis on Auiiiting specified under section 143(10) of the

Conrpauics Act.2013" Oul responsibilities under those standards are iurther ciescribed in the Auditor's Respotrsibiiities for
tlie Audit of-Financial Statentents section of our repofi. We are iridependcnt oi'the Company in accordance lvith tlie Code of
Elhics issLred b1, Institute olCharlereil Accountanis of India togetlier ivith ethical i-equitements that are relevant tc our audit
of fihancial statenrent under the pror,isions of Companies Act, 2013 aud rr,ries these under and rve have fuifrlled our other
ethicai responsibilities in accordauce vvith these requirements and codc oicthics. $'e believe that the audit el'idence rve lrave

obtained is sultlcient anil appropriate to provide a basis fbr our opinion.

Ke1'Autlit &'i:rtters

Key' audit nlatrcrs are those rnatters tl-rai, in oLrr professional jLrdgrnent. \\ei-. ol tnost significance ilt oiir audit of the

stanclalone tlnancial stetemetlts 01- the crii-rcltt period. These rlatters \verc aridressed in the coniext of ,oui- audit of the

stanclaione financial staten-lents as a r.r,hole. arrcl in forrning orir opinion theleon. and u,e do not provide a separate cpinion on

these uralters.

1) Classification and measurement of finaneial assets -
Business rnodei assessment

Ind AS 109. Financial lirstrunrents, coutains three principal measurement categories for financial assets i.e.:

. Amofiised cost;

. Fair ValLre through Other Comprehensive [nconre ('FVOCI'); and

" Fair Value through Prot'it and L,oss ('F'V'fPl.').

A t-rnancial asset is classitled into a rneasurement category at inception and is re,,:iassiiied only in rare circunrsulrrces. 
-lhe

hnancial assel and lhe colitlnciiial caiir 1li:r,.'rlillrcieristics of the fiiraiiii:l .:i,-.,sil.

the [lrrlnr:iai i]ssets 0r botlr.



.I.P. Lakhotia & Associates
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

- Phone:22412213
224t2526

155A,lUukta Ram Babu Street

Kolkata -700007

Arrortisecl cost ciassiflcaiion and measurerrent category is niet ilthe financial asset is heki lvithin a business rnodel rvhose

obiective is to holcl llnancial assets in orderto coliect contractual cash florvs.

FVOCII classificatiop and nteasurelnent Gategory is rnet if the tinancial asset is held in a business nrodel.in which assets are

rnanagerl botlr in order to collect contractual cash tlorvs and tbr sale. Such financial essets are subsequently measured at tbir

r.alue. i.vitir changes iir fair value recognizeci in otirer coniprehensive income.

FVTpL classification anti nreasurerxent category is niet ilthe tlnancial asset does not meet the criteria fbr classification and

tneasllrelneut at amofiised cost or at FVOCL Such flnancial assets are subsequently tleasured at fair value, rvith changes in

I'air value recogrized in profit or loss.

Kc.-v nudit procedures included:

Design / controls
. Assessing the riesigl, implernentation and operating ef'fectiveness of key internal cotttrols over management's intent of

pr-rrcl-rasilg a f'lnanci;rl asset anci the approval urechanism for such stated intent and classification of such finar-rgial assels on

the basis of managemeltt's intel-It (business nrodel).
. For f-rnancial assets classified ai amortised cost, \ve testecl controls overthe classif-icatiorl of such assets and subsequent

measurement oiasscts at an-iorlised cost. Furlher. rr,e tesled key internal controls over ntonitoring of such financial assets to

check rvhcther there. havc been any subseqLrent sales oifinancial assets classified at amoftised cost.

. For llltaneial ixsets ciassii-red at FVOCI, \\,e tested controls or,'er the classiflcatiort of such assets antl subseqLtent

rrleasLrrefirent of assets ai i'air value"

2) Recognition :rntl ilieasurement of impairment of loirns and advances involvc siguificant managenient judgement

Wit6 the applicability oi lnd AS 109 credii loss trsscssrl.nt is rrori based on expected credii loss ("ECL') model. 'fhe Croup's

irnpaimrent allorvance is derived from estiurates inclLrding tire historical default and loss ratios. Managenrent exercises

judgernent in iieterminittg tire quantum of loss base.j ol.l a range of tactors.

The rnost significant areas are:
. Segmentation ol loart book
. [.orrr stflcinu ct'iterir
. CalcLrlatiorr of probabrlitl'' of default / Loss given rletirLrlt

. Consideratiorr olprobabitity weighted scenarios anri ibru,ard looking macro-eoonomic faclors.

Key audit procedures inclucled:

Design / controls
, Assessing the desigp and implernentation of kel, internal tlnanciai controls ol,er loan impairrnent process used to calculate

tltc irrr1.;tiritrettl ilt.tt'tr
' \tlr used r,ur llt)r-i.iiiitg sprcialistto test the tnor1,:i r:rttii,:tilir!i.lg.i'irniJ reasonableitess of assitlt-tptiot'ts used.

f inancial statcnlertl s.
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Substantive tests
. we focused on appropriate application olaccounting principles. validatirrg cornpleteness and accuracy of the ciata and

reasonableness of assumptions used irr the model'

. Ailpropriateness of ma*agement,s judgments was also indepen<Jently reconsidered in respect of calculation methodologies'

segmentation, economic factors, the period of historical loss rates used, loss emergence periods and the valuation of recovery

asiets and collaleral.

ttesponsibilitl," of N{anagement and Those chargcd rvith GoYernance for the Financial statements 
I

The con-rpany,s Boarcl o1'Direcrors is responsible forthe matters stated in Sectio' i34(5) of the companies Act' 2013 ("the

Act,,) ivith respect to the preparation and presentation of tlrese financial statements that give_a true and fair view of the state

olaff'airs, profit and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash f'lo\vs of the company in accordance r'vith the

;;;;ilorinciples generally,acccpreci in India, including the lndian Accounting Stanclards ('lnd AS') specified uncier

section 133 of the Act.'ihis responsibility also iricludes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance r'vith the

provisions of tlie Act for safegr-rarding of the assets of the company and fbr preventing and detecting frauds and other

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are

reasonable and prudent; and design, irnplementation and maintenance of adequate itlterna[ financial controls that rvere

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and cornpleteness ofthe accounting records. relevant to the preparation and

presentation of tlie standalone firrancial statements that give a true and iair vielv and are free fi'om material misstatement'

r,.'hether iiue to fiaud or en"or.

lir preparing the standalone financial statements, managelnent and the Boarrl o1'Directors are responsible fbr assessirrg the

(.or,'any's ability to co.tinr-rc as a gourg corlcern, tlisclosing, as applicabie, Illattel's reiatecl to going concerll and using iirc

goi*g concern basis .f accor-Lntin-s irnless nranagemer-lt either intends to liqrriclate the cottlpany or to cease opprariot-ls' tlr iras

no realistlc alternatii,e but to ric sLl.

l-hc Board of Directors is llso rcsponsible fbr overseeing thc Contpany's linanciai rcpor-tillg process'

Autlitor,s Responsibitity lor the Audit 0f Financial stalement

oLrr objectives are to obtai, reasonable assurance about rvhether the standalone f-inancia[ statetrtents as a whole are free fl-onl

riraterial misstatement, rvhether due to tiaud or en'or. and to issue an auciitor's report that includes our opinion RersL)niihle

iissura,ce is a high tevel of assurance, but is not a guara*tee tirat an audit condr-rcted in accordance rvith SAs *'ill alrvays

detect a material misstatement *,hen it exists. Misstaternents can arise from frauci or error and are considered material it''

indir,idually or in the ag$egate. thel,could reasonably be e,xpected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis of these standalone financial statements'

As pafi of an audit in accordarrct rvith SAs, we exercise prof'essional judgnrent and r,aintain ptofessional skepticisln

tlrroughout the audit. \lle also:

. identity and assess the risks ol rraterial misstatement of the stanclalone finarrcial stlltetnents, rvhether due to fiaud or error'

.l..sign a*d pertbrm aurlit proc,edrrr.s responsive to those risks. and obtaiir auiiit r-rtdcntr: lhiit is sufficient an{ appropr iltc to

iiiie i-nal control.
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. oblair-, an Lrndersranding of internal control relevant to the audit in orcler to design audit proceciures that are appr'opriate in

iire circLrmsrances. ljnder section 143 (3) (i) of the Act, $,e are also responsible for expressing oirr opinion on $'hether the

cofirpauy. has adequate,internal financial controls rvith reference to the standalone flnancial statelllel]ts iri place and the

operatirrg efi'ectivertess olsuch controls.

. erralr-rate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accoutititlg estimates and related

disclosr-rres made by management"

. conclude o, the appropriateness of management's use olthe going concern basis of accout-ttitlg and, based on the audit

evidence obtaineci, rvhetlier a material unceftainty exists related to events or conditiotls that may cast significant doubt on the

cornpany.s ability,to continue as a going concern. If-u,e conclude that a material uncer-tainty exists, we are required to drau'

attentio, in our auditor,s repofi to the related disclosures in the standalone financiai statements or. il such disclosures are

inadequate. to modif;-. our opinion. our conclusions are basecl on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's

repoft" Horvever, futurc events or conclitions may cause the Cornpanl' to cease to contit]ue as a goirlg collcern'

" evaiuate the o'erall presentation, stnlcture and content of the standaione financial statements, irrciuding the disclosures, and

viheil-rer the standalone financial stateurents represeut the underif ing transactions and events in a rnanner that achieves fair

presentation.

we conr,-rr-L*icate rvith those chargeci u,ith governance regarding. aurorlg other mattet"s, the platlilecl scope and liming of the

ar_rciit and signilicanr audit findings, iilcluding any signiticant deticiencies in inteiral control that ri'c identify during our audit"

we also proricle those chargecl rvith go\iernarlce rvith a sl.atemeirt thal *'e have compiieci u'ith re!ciartt ethical requirements

regardiug independence, and to commlrnicate ivith thern all relatiolrsirips and other matters that iril\'t-casonabll'be thought to

bear ou or:r independence. and rvhere applicable, related s:rteguards.

Fronr rhe miilters cornmunicated u,ith tirose chargecl nith go'emarlce. rve determitle thosc lniltters ihat lvere of most

sigritica*ce iu the ar-rclit of the stanilalone tjnanciai staterrents o1'the current period and are thereiore ihe key audit matters'

we describe th,se *ratters in our auclitclr's report unless ia*,or regulation precludes pLrblic disciosirre about the matter or

$,hen. in extrcmel.l,rare circumstances, rve detemrine that a nlailer shoulcl not be communicated in oLtr report because the

ad'erse corsequences of doir"rg so *,ourd reasonably be expected io outrt'eigh thc public illteresl benefiis of such

couitttutticat ion.

Report on Other [,ega! and Regulatory Requirernents 
I

1" As reqLrired b,v- rhe companies (Auclitor's Report) or<Jer. 2016 ("the order') issued by the central covemment of India in

terr.ns olsub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, rve give in An'nexure "A" a statement on nlatters specified in pharagarph

3 and 4 oforder to the extent appiicable'

2. As reqltirecl b1' Section 143 (3) olthe Act, lve report thiit:

(a) Wc itave silrtqht and obtained all tlie
ireccssaf\: lbi the pLlrposes o1'out'audit.

information and explanatiotls ti,hich to the best of ottr kitou'iedge and belief rvere

(lr) irr cLrl- oltitri,.r'' lrrirllill' books 0i:iccotlllt as requireci

examinatiolt of tltilsc books;

lr.. iar.i lxil'c bce!l kept bi'tlte Cotnllatlv sc 1ar as it appears tl-otr our

1c) SLrr:i: I)r,: conrpln', does nct have anl'bratlcir, there oi section la3(3)(c) is uoi ap;;iir:rbie



J"P" Lakhotia &. Associates
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

P\one: 22412213
22412526

155A, Mukta Rarn Babu Street

Kolkata -100001

(d) I'he llalairi:r-' Sheet and the Starenrent of'Prolit and l.oss dealt rvith by this Repofi are in agreement tvith the books of
rlccoi.lnt:

(e) lr.1 our opinion, the aforesaid financial statemeuts con'rpi1,rvith the lndian Accounting Standarcls specifled utlder Section

133 of ttre Act, read rvitl-r Rule 7 of the Companies (Accourrts) Rules, 2014;

(f) On the basis of the r,vritten representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2019 and taken on record by the

B-oard olDirectors, none of the directors is disquatified as on 3l March 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(g) \\,ith respect to reporr on the adequacy of the lnternal Financial Control over financial reporting of the Cornpany and the operating

cffectil'eness ot'sLrch controls, refer to our report itt "Annexure 8".

(h; u,ith respecr to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's l{eport in accordance rvith Rule ll olthe Cornpanies (Audit and

Auditors) Rutes, 2014, i1 our opinion and to the best olour infbrmation and according to the explanations given to us:

i. l'he Companl, cioes nor have an-v pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements'

ii. I-hc Company does not have any tuaterial fbreseeable losses'

iii. ]'he Contpany does not require to transfel any amount to the Investor Education and Protection FuncJ'

For, J.P.Lakhotia & Associates
Chartered Accountants

---
agdish Prasad Lakhotia
Proprietor I

Firm Registration No. 312061E
Membership No.050529

Placr: Kolk^ata
Date: l8/05/2019
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Annexure A. to the Independent Auditors' Report

(R.eferred to in paragraph 2 under'Report on f)ther l-egal ar-rd Regulatoiy Reqriirenrents' section of our fepoll to the

r.nerlbers of Radhagobind Commercial Limited o1'even date )

I In respect ol'the Conrparti 's fired assets: 
l

a) T'he Cornpany has mainiained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed
a'ssets .

b) The Company has a prograrr of veriflcation to cover all the items of flxed assets in a phased manner rvhich, in our opinion

, is reasonabie having regard to the size of-the Cornpany and the nature of its assets . Pursuant to t he program, cei-tain fixed
assets \\,ere physically verifred by the Managernent during the year .Accordirtg to the information and explanations given tcr

us, no material discrepancies rvere noticed on such verification .

c) According to the infomration and explanatiorrs given to us ,the records exarnined by us and based on the examination of
the conveyance deeds provided by us ,u,e repoft tl-iat ,the company does not have anf immovable properly so the question of
title deed does not arise.

2 l'he Corripany does not have attt, inventor.r' so the Clause is not applicable .

3 The Company has not granted L,oans and Advances to Pafties covered iu tlre register maintained under Section 189 of the
( ortrpartics Act. l0l L

4 In our opii-tion and according to the inibrrnation and explanations given to Lrs, the Clornpany lras complied u'ith the

provisions of Section 185 and I 86 of the Act, witli respect to Loans and Investntent made. !

5. T'he Conrpanv has not accepted an1' deposits frtlnt the public"

6. -l-he Central Governntent has not prescribed the rnaintenance of Cost rr'coltls Luttier Seclion 148(l) of the Act. ibr any ol
tl're Business rendered by the Corrpan-1 .

7. a) According to tl-re inlbmtation and expiarraliitrrs given to us and on tlte basis of ortr exat.nination of the records o1'the

Compan1,. antoLlnts cleducted/ accrued in tlre books of account in respect o1'Lrtdisputed statutory dues including provident

lLrnd. lncorne Tax, Sales'lar. Value added Tar. Duty o1'Customs. Service.far. cess artd other material dues have been

regularly depositetl during the year b1' the Companf ivith appropriate authoriiies. As explained to us, the Cornpany did not

have an1'dues on account of emplo,vees state Insurance and duty of excise.

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, no undispr-rted anrounts payable in respect of provident tund,

income Tax" sales Tax, Value added Tax. Dutl,olCustoms, Service Tax. Cess and other material statutor,v dues rvere in

arrears as at 3 lsr March 20 l9 fol a period o1'nrore than six Months from the date the;v became pai,able.

8" Tlie Cornpanl'does not have an1' loans or borrorvings from any financial Instituti,rn, banks, government or debettture

holders during the year. Accordingly paragraph 3(viii) of the order is not applicable. 
r

9. T'he Conipany did not raise an1' money b_v u,a,r of initial public oiler or hrrther public of ter (including debt Instruments)
and term loans during the year. Accordinglv piiragraph 3(ix) eif the order is not applicable.

i0. According to the infbrnration iind explanation given to us, no nraterial fiaLrd by' the Llontpan)' or on the cornpanl' bf its
olllccrs or crnplo,r'ees has been noticed or rei.riiiL-rl iluring the course of our :i;dli.
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i Accorcling to the inlbnnation and explanations giVen to us and based oil our exanrirration of the records of the conipany, the

o*rpau_v has paicl/provided fbr managerial remuneration in accorilance rvith the requisite approvals mandated b1'the provisions

i- Sectior: 197 reatl u'ith Schedule V to the Act.

f" ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi conrpany'

,ccordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicablO'

3. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our exatnitration of the records of the Company, the

trnpo,ry has"not entered into any transactions ri,itlithe related parties in compliance rvith Sections 177 and 188 of the Act so the

lause is rrot applicable fbr the Company.

4. According to tlie infbrrnation and expianations giverr to us arrd based on our examination of the records of the Company, the

lo'npanl,has not made aul,.preferential allotment oir private placenient of shares or fulli, or partly convertible debentures during
.le year. 

t

5. According to tire infomration and explanations giverr to us and based on our examinatior-r of the records of the Corrlpany, the

tompany hainot entered into non cashtransactions rvith Directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv)

1'the Order is not aPPlicable.

6. T'1e Courpany is nor requirecl to be registerecl under Section .15-lA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 19321'

Place: Kolkata
Date: 28/05i2019

For, J.P.Lakhotia & Associates
Chartered Accountants

gdish Prasad La-khotia
Proprietor
Firm Registration No. 312061E
Memtrership No.050529
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Annexure-B to the Auditor's lleport

iRefelred to in paragraph l(i) uncier'Report cn Other Legai and Reguiatoi'1, P.equiretnents'section olour repon tu iirc
nrernbers olReal Touch Financc Lirnite-d oleven ciate)

Rellort on the Irrternal Firianciel Corril'ols Over Financial Reporting urrclerClausc ti) of,the sub section 3 of fection i'1i oi'
the Companies Act,20i3('the Act')

\\/e liave audited tl-re internal tlnancial controls over the financiai reporling of Reai Toucl-r Finance Linrited ("the Con'rpar-ry")

asonil"I\4arch,20 19 inconjunctionrvithourauditofthefrnancial staternentsoftheCompanyfortheyearendedonthat
date.

)Vlanagement' s Responsibilitl' fbr Intcrnal Financial Controls

'lhe Board of Directors olthe L--ontpany is responsible for establishing and maintaitting ititernal financialcontrols based on

tl-re internal control over financiai leporting criteria established b1, the Conrpanl' considering the essential components ol
internal control stated in Gr,ridance rrr-ote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued b1' tlte

Institr-rte of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI').These responsibiiities include the design ,implementation and

m:rinterrance of adequate internal f-inancial controls that ivere operating eflectivelf ibr ensuring the orderly and efficient
conducr of its business ,inciuding adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and

dc-tection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting recorcis, and the tirnely preparatiotr ol
reliabie tinancial infbnnation .as recluired under Conipanies Act.20l3.

Auclitor's Responsibilitl' I

()i-rr responsibilitl, is to exprc'ss an opiuion on the Company's internal t-rnancial leporting based on our audit. We conducted

iiur auCit in accordance r.vith the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Conirols over Financial Reporting(tlre
'"(luidance l.iote") and the Standarils on Aucliting,issued by ICAI and cieemed ter be piescriberi under section 143(10) oltirt
{-ompanies Act,20[3,to tire e.xtent applicable to an audit of Internal Financial L--ontrols and both. issued by the Institutc oi'
{'irartered Accountants of india. Those standards and Cuidance Note require tirat w'e cotnpl,r' rvit}r the ethical requirentctit s

:iitri plan and platform the ar-rCit to oitr,ain reasonable assurauce about rvhetll.r adeqtlate internal financiai controls ol'cr
llnancial repofiing lvas established artd ntaintained and ii- such controls over' fiirancial reporling was established and

rneintained and if such conilols operated eff-ectivel-r' in all material aspects.

l)Lrr audit involves peribrnring procedLires to obiain audit evidence about the adequac;' of the internal financial coiltrols

s-\steu) over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal f-inancial controls sy'stenl over

llnancial reporling and their operating el't-ectiveness .Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

rssessing the risk that a material rveakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effbctiveness oi
iirtental control based on the assessed risk.-Ihe procedures selected depend on the auditor's jr:dgrnent, including the

itssessntent of the risks olmaterial misstater.nent of the financial statements, rvhether due to tiaud or error"

We believe that the audit evidence rve have obtained is suflicient and approllriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion oir

tlre Company's intemal fiirancial controls system over financial reporting. 
I

Sleaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

rr colllpilrly's internal tlnanciai ooutrol nver flrrancial reponing is a prclcess desigrtcci irr pi'ovide reasonable assurancc

r'+ilcct the transactior.is and dispositions rr1'tite assets of the coirpany; (2) pror,icie reasctiable assLlrance and transactiotls rtl',:

;;cord.-d as necessar), to Dcnlit lll'cplrration of financial staternents in accot'clanci: r,iLit gener"allv accepted accountitl{

r::r:il;ll.nlent and ciirector-s oi'' tlrc rroilll)url)': lnd 13) prc.y! assLlriinar regaldil.;r: prer,ention cr timely detectitltl iil-
r-iilririhorized acquisition ,use. or dispcsition cl the

linierllifits
thli t:,riiiil irrvr ;r rnittt:rial eflect on the firlrrl'i.'i
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Ephcr"cnt Linlitation of Internal Finaucial Controls Over F"inancial lLeporting

Because oi tire initerer,t iirnitations ol internal {lnaircial controls ol'er I'inancial reporiinr: ,including the possibility of

coliLrsion or.in-rproper ntanagen'lel.lt override of controls, materiai misstatements due to error or fiauci may occur and not to lre

detected. Also. projecriops of any evaluation of the internal financial controls or.'er flnancial reporting may become

inadequate becairse of chalges in conditions, or that the degree of compliance rvith the policies or procedures may

deteIi{)rlte

0pinion

Ip our opinion ,tlie Company has , in all material respects , an adequate internal financial cotltroi system over financial

reporting and such internal filancial controls systeir over flnancial reporting were operating eflectively as on 31"

March,20l9. based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established b1 the C-'orripany considering the

essential contponents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Fittitncial Controls Over Financial

Reporting issued b1, the lnstitute of Cliarlered Accountauts of India 
I

For, J.P.Lakhotia & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Place: Kolkata
Ilate: 28/05/2019

-gjgJagdish Frasad takhotia
Proprietor
Firm Registration No. 3120618
Memtrership No.050529



RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
clN No- L51909WB1981PLC033680'

METCALFE STREET,3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA-7OOO13

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2019

AS AT MARCH 31,2018AS AT MARCH,2O19Particulars

23,765 07
(a) Property Plant and EqutPment

Total Non Current Assets

Financtal Assets

(a) lnvestments

c) Trade Receivables

(d) Cash and cash equivalents

(e) Other Current Assets
'1 otal Current Assets

II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

HUJE
a) Equity Share CaPital

) Other E:quitY

Liabilities
(2) No-n Cu.rrent l.leFllitieq
Financial Liabilities

a) Trade Payable

) Other Frinancial Liabilittes

c) Other Liabilities
Provisions
(d) lncome Iax L-iabilities

Total Current Liabilities
Total

23,765.07

2 96,32,318.63

75 140 00

16,80 000 00

2,08,256.44

72,84,202.00

2,28,25,430.46

41 13,350.23

2,98,629.25

74,80,707.00
79,917.0318,116.94

3,89,03,682.10,29,623.01

1 44,00 000 00

1,52,22,967 53
1 44 00 000 00

1 38 00,122 01

2,82,00,122.01

28,46,044.57
40 000 00
45 000 00

3 00 000 00

38,345.00
1 87 700 00

46,550.00

4 33,650 00
32,31,044.57

3,47,29,623.01

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
The accompanying notes are the integral part of Financial Sfafements'

For, J.P.Lakhotia & Associates

Chartered Accountants

xy
Jag$fiasad Lakhotia

rm Registration No. 312061E
Place : KOLKATA
Dated : 28.05.2019

FOR RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED



crN No-
40, METCALFE STREET, 3RD

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS

RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
151 909WBl 981 P1C033680

FLOOR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA-7OOO13

FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH,2Ol9

For the year ended
March 31,2018

For the year ended
March 31,2019

18,00,000.00
2,10 155.18

12,75,140.00
3,39,347.37her lncome

lll. Total Revenue (l +ll)

Cost of materials consumed
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress

and Stock-in-Trade
Employee Benefit ExPense
Frnancial Costs
Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Other Expenses

Total ExPenses (lV)

Profit before tax

(1) Current tax
(2)Shor1 Provision for lncome Tax
Deferred Tax Liabilities (written back)
Profit for the period

Other Comprehensive lncome
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or

loss

Items that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

Total Comprehensive lncome net of tax

Total Comprehensive lncome for the period

Earning per equtty share:
('1 ) Basic

14

15

to

17

18
'19

20
21

(ilr- rv)

(vil-vilr)

The accompanying notes are the integral part of Financial Statemenfs.

or, J.P.Lakhotia & Associates
Accountants

5y
I a gdi*Y{r asa d La k h oti a

Proprietor
Membership No.050529
Firm Registration No. 312061E
Place: KOLKATA
Dated : 28.05.2019

FOR RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LTD

Anny Jain
Company Secretary

vilt

(2\l
)arr1cr.) KU rnatz 1r CiWu

Sanjay Kumar Tiwari
Managing Director

.Jl'*,t {"u,L-
Vivek Patodia

cFo

15,89,84416,14,487 .37

3,94,470.00
4,50,175.00

17,931.93

75,140 00

2,73,300.00
5 05,6'15.47

12,259 00

6,97,368.58
15,42,214.4315,63,683.05

3,00,000.00
25,549.00

(2,77,918.611 ,49,1 95.6

(s8,85 583 16)

(61 63 501.77

(12,73,649 84)

(14,22,845 52)

2 00 000 00
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neoHecoBtND comMERcIAL LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2019

As at 31 .03.2018As at 31.03.2019Particualrs

47,630 39

1 7,93 1 .93

50,804 32

12,259 04

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit Before Tax

Profit before Working Capital Changes

Adjustments for:

[)ecrease/(lncrease) in [ieccivables

I)ecrease/(lncrease) in other Receivables

lncrease/(Decrease) in Payables

lncrease/(Decrease) in other financial L.iabilities

(lncreasc)/Decreaso rn Othcr Re cievables

(lncrcasc)/t)e cre)ase in Othcr Currcnt Assets

lncrcase/(l)ecrcasc) ln Othcr I tabilitics

Cash generated from oPerations

65,562 32

1,33,60,658 00

51 ,O2124.22

(1 ,17 ,71 ,797 .43

(47,18,525 00

1'/ .19,782.11

2 55,549 00

14,64,233.11

(26,963 00)

122,49.492 48)

(51 ,50,101 .48)

66,350.00

1.47,700 00

75,140 00

(1,96,505 00)

1,550 00

(52,16,451

(2.26.414 00)

FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purcnase of I ixcd Assets

(lncrcase)/{)ecrease in lnvestment

I oans & Advanccs given

Net Cash used in lnvesting activities

FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

F)roceecis/(Repayment of L,oans) from short Term Loans

Net Cash used in financing activities

Net increasc rn cash & Cash f quivalents (A+U+C)

Cash and Oash equivalents

Cash ancj Cash cquivalents

Statement of Cash & Cash

6 15 478 /7

2,08,256.40

31.03.2018

90,372 85

2.08.256 40

2,98,629.25

31,03.2019

57,149 00

1 ,51,107 4a
2,36,749.00

61,880.25
Cash in lland

Cash at iJank

FOR RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED

S**\ c\) l,(1,'.), qv*fia;a,u(Yi *
Saniav Kumar Tiwari Pratik Jain

irm Registration No. 312061E

Place:- Kolkata

Dated : 28.05.2019

12,259.00

^l;,rr 
(l"U'-
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RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
40, METCALFE STREET,3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA-7OOO13

/Vofes Forming part of Financial Statements

Note :2 lnvestment
Current lnvestment
Sr.
No

Particulars AS AT MARCH,2O19 AS AT MARCi.I31,2O18

1

)

4
5

6
7

B

I
10
11

12
13

14

15
to
11

1B

19

20
21

22
23

1

2

3

lnvestment in Equity
QUOTED
Aban Offshore Ltd
Ankit Metal Power Ltd
Real Touch Finance Ltd
Econo Trade lndia Limited
R.adhashree Finance Ltd
IDFC Bank t-imited
IDFC Limited
Karnaiaka Bank Ltd
Stampede Capital Ltd
Cerebra lnt
Diamond Power
Viriual Global Education Ltd
Winsome Yarns Ltd
Panorama Capital Market Ltd
Pankaj Poiypack
Ruchi Soya lnds
Tata Teleservices
o-E

Srei lnfrastr"ucture
Sunstar R

Housing and Urban
HDIL
Burnpur Cemeni
Swai Limited

UNQUOTED
Kites lnfraprolects Pvi Ltd
Popcorn Ti'aoers Pvi Ltd
Eastman lVlerchants Pvt Ltd

No. Value No. Value

4,0c0

3,000

2,000
3,916

15.340

75,000
A (O7

1,00,000
79,830
15,000

10.c00

i,,

,a , aa

31 ,724
1 1,620

7,500

9,20,475.71
2s,992.51

.

1,25,963.00
2,74,120.O0

28,28,917.50
34,550.84

.1 
,80,090.00

,05,17,390.0C
2,45,373"00

79,040.00

34,750 9;

44.50.000.00

63,44,000.00
23,24,000.C0
15,00,000 00

4,000

3,000
1,37,5'1 5

7,350
23,332

1,000
1,000
3,916

15,940
20,000
75,000

5,597
1,00,0c0

25,000
1.00,00c

10,000
50,000
50,000
75,0C0
50,000

5,000
3,41 ,742

31 ,'100

z,ioo

9,20,475.71
25,992 51

1 7,30,1 1 0.30
11,56,119.01
2,33,320.00

1,25,963.00
2,74,120 00

6,33,231 .47
28,28,917.50

34,550.84
1,80,090.p0

4,08;955"00
18,0C,SCo.00

79,040.00
44,77,240.OO
44,26,233.12
35,2'1 ,361.00
39,76,990"00

5,01 ,1 95.50
37,33,096.83
29,50,000.00

15,00,000.00
Total 3.92 441 2,99,84,663.46 3,55,17 ,9A1.79

Less:Other Comprehensive lncome (71,59,233.00) (sB 85,s83.16)
Total J,Y2.44+ 2.28.25,430.46 11,43,992 2,96,32,318.63

ihe Market Vaiire of Quoted Shares is Rs. 1,26,57 430 46 1-

Note:3lnventaries { !

Sr.
No

Particulars AS AT MARCT.i,2O19 AS AT MARCH 31,2018

1 Stock in trade
Ambuja Cement Ltd

Dewan Tires Limited
80

4500
5,800.00

69,340 00

Total 4,580 75.140.00



RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIM1TED
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s Forming parT of Financial Statements

Note :4 Trade Receivables (
Sr.
No

Padiculars AS AT MARCH,20,I9 AS AT MARCH 31,2018

1

z

Outstanding for More than Six Months

Others
Considered Secured

41 ,07,120 23

-6,230.00

60,000.00

16,2.0,000.00

Total 41,13,3s0.23 16,80,000.00

I

Nofe:5 Cash & CashESllglg!! t
Sr.
No

Particulars AS AT MARCH,2O19 AS AT MARCH 31,2018

I Cash'in-Hand
Cash Balance

Bank.Balance
The Lakshmi Vilas Bank
UCO Bank
lClCl Bank

Sub Total {A)

Sub Total (B)

2,36,749.00 57,149 00

2,36,749.00 57,149"00

60,190.50
1,689.75

1,49,308.80
1,689.75

108"85

61,880.25 1 ,51,107 .40

Total t A + Bl i'ro -r(
2,08,2s6.4C

Note :6 Other Current Assets t
Sr.
No

Particulars AS AT MARCH,2O19 AS AT MARCH 31,2018 I

Loans

Advances
Witholding Taxes and Others

70,60,000.00

4,20,707 0A

70,45,853.00

2,38,349.00

Total 74,80,7A7 00 72,84,202.00



RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
40, METCALFE STREET, 3RD FLOCR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA-7OOOI3

Notes Forming part of Financial Statements

Note :7 Equity Share Capital
Sr.

.No Particulars AS AT MARCH,?O1g AS AT MARCH 31,2018

1

2

AUTHORISED TAPEAL
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

ISSUED. SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
Equity Shares of Rs. 101 each, Fully

Paid up Share capital by allotment

No. of Shares Value No. of Shates Value

14,50,000 1,45,00,000.00 i4,5o,ooo 1,45,00,000.00

1 4,50,000 1.45.00,000.00 14.50,000 1,45,00,000.00

14,40,000 1,44,00,000.00 14.40,000 1.44.00,000.00

Total 't 4,40,000 1.44,00,000.00 14,40,000 1,44,00,000.00

(a) Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the agregate shares in the Company

5r.
No Name Of the Shareholder No. of Shares % Held No. of Shares %Held

1

2

.J

4

5

6

9

10

Anurodh lnfraslructure Pvt Ltd
Burnpur Power Pvt Ltd

Faithful Cloth Merchants Pvt Ltd
Jaquar lnfra Developers Pvt Ltd
li,4ultifold plastic Marketing Pvt Ltd
Original Fashiorr Traders Pvt Ltd
Pears Mercantiies Pvt Ltd
Shreyans Embroidary Machine Pvt Ltd
Fastner MachineryDealers Pvt Ltd
Wonderland Paper Suppliers Pvt L-td

1,20,000
10,000

1.20,000
1,20,000
1.20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000

0.69
8.33
8.33

8.33
8.33
oa2

8.33

1,20,000
10,000

1,20,000
1.20.000
1.20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1.20,000

I o aa

0.69
O,JJ

o. .1J

O, JJ

8.33
833
8.33
o ,a

(bl Reconciliation of ihe Number of Shares and Amouni Outstanding as at the Beginning and at the End cf the Year

Sr.
No

Equity shares Number Amount Nurnber Amount

Outstanding at the Beginning of ihe Year
lssued During the Year
Outstandinq at the End of the Year

14,40,000

14 40.000

1,44,00,000 00

'1 ,44,00,000.00

14 40,000

14,40.000

1.44,00,000,00

1,44,00,000.00

(c) Terms/Rights Attached to Equity Shares 
I

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par vatue of Rs. 1 0 per share. Each holder o{ equity shares is entitled to

cne vole pe{ share attd tanks pari passu.

Nofe .'8 Other Equity (

Sr.
No

Particulars AS AT MARCH,2O{9 AS AT MARCH 31,2018

1

)

Securities Premium
Opening Balance
Add.- Addition during the Year

Surfrl{rs (Prof;t & L.oss Account)
Cpenirg bal;nce
.idJ Surplus jir iirt Siaid{i}ertt of Profit & Loss

180.00,000.00
"l,80,00,000.00

(41,99,877.99)

1.80.00.000.00
1 80,00,000 00

i27,77,C32 47)

i)1 i7 .032 47)
i :,+.22.345.52)

3'J a6.43E.'i0
lUr )J -- ,

Total i6f":1i",1'x-r]6.. 1.38.00.122.01 1,52,22,967.53

I

I
(
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Notes Forming part of Financial Sfafernents

Note : 9 Long term Loans \ {
Sr.
No

Particulars AS AT MARCH,2O'1g AS AT MARCH 31,2018

1

2

3

Multanmirll Kishanlal Pvt Ltd
Payel Chakraborty
Radhashree Finance Ltd

56,54,670.00
63,e5o.oo

1.04.636.00

60,49,670 00

Total 58,23,256.00 60,49,670.00

Note : 10 Trade Payables {
Sr.
No

Total AS AT MARCH,2O19 AS AT MARCH 3,I,20[B

Sundry Creditors for Material /Suppliers:
Micro and small enterprises
Other than rnicro and small enterprises 38,345.00 28,46,044.57

Total 38,345.00 28,46,044-57

Note : 11 Other Financial Liahilities {
Sr.
No

Particulars AS AT MARCH,2O,I9 AS AT MARCH 31,2018

1 Liabilities for Expenses 1,87,700.00 40,000.00

Total 1.87,700.00 40,000.00

Note: 12 ather l-iabilities (
Sr.
No

Pa rticulars AS AT MARCH,2O19 AS AT MARCH 31,2018

1 Witholding Taxes and Others

Total

46.550.00 4s,0P0 00

'46,550.00 . 45,000.00

Note :13 Provisions {
Sr.
No

Particulars AS AT MARCH,2O19 AS AT MARCH 31,2018

I Others
Provision for Taxation 4,33,650.00 3,00,000.00

Total 4,33,650.00 3,00,000.00



: RADI.fAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
- ruotes forming part of Financial Stafemenfs

Note .' 14 Revenue from Ooerations t t

Sr. No Particulars For the year ended
March 31,2019

For the year ended
March 31,2018

1

2

Sales
Consultancy lncome/Professional Fees

75,140 00
12,00,000 00 18,00,000.00

Total 12,75,140 00 18,00,000.00

Note : 15 Other lncome \l

Sr. No Particulars For the year ended
March 31,2019

For the year ended
March 31,2018

1

2
J
4

Dividend
lnterest Received on Loan
Speculation Profit
Profit on sale of shares

1,26,998.00 44,164.00
4,74,315 00 5,83,873.00

1,24,368.81
(2,61,e65.63) (9,62,560.99)

Total 3,39,347.37 Q,1A,155.18'

Note : ?6 Cosf of Material Consumed r (

Sr. No Particulars For the year ended
March 31,2019

For the year ended
March 31,2018

PURCHASEq
Purchases

Total

i

Note: 17 Chanqe in Inventories { (

Sr. No Pafticulars For the year-ended
March 31,2019

For the year ended
March 31,2018

1

2
Opening Stock
Closing Stock

75,140 00 75,140.O0
75,140.00

Total 75,140.00

/Vofe .' 18 Employement Benefif Expenses { \

Sr. No Particulars For the year ended
March 31,2019

For the year ended
March 31,2018

Director's Salary
Salary

1,20,000.00
1,53,300.00

1,20,000.00
2,74,470.00

Total 2,73,300.00 3,94,470-O0

Note :1 9. Financial Cost t -l(

Sr. No Particulars For the year ended
March 31,2019

For the year ended
March 31,2018

interest paid
lnierest on Delayed Payment

4,70 '136 00
35,479 47

4,50,000.00
175.-00

Total 5,05,615.47 4,50,175.00

fdofe :20 Depreciation and Amafiization i (

Sr. No Palticulars For the year ended
March 31,2019

For the year ended
March 31,2018

m?ilrlu-]ffi
D:i-.reciation IL.lia-ii-l 17,931 .93

Total l-. 12,259 AA 17,931 ,93

,,"'" .., 
",t 

i*-S#'



RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
Nofes forming part of Financial Statements

Note : 21 Other Expenses (g

Sr. No Particulars For the year ended
March 31,2019

For the year ended
March 31,20't8

a.

1

2

4
5

6
7
I
I
10
11

't2
13
14
1s
16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23
b.
1

Adm inistrative Expenses

Advertisement & Publicity

Annual Maintenance Charges
Bank Charges
Depository, Charges
Professional Tax
Demat Charges
General Charges
Listing Fees
Professionai Fees
Filling Fees
GST
Printing And Stationary
Registrar Fees
Website Expenses
Trade License
lnternet Charges
STT and other Expenses
Penalty
SEBI Charges
Stamp Charges
Transaciion Charge
Turnover Tax
Payment to Statutory Auditor
Audit Fees

21,O42.OO

4,000.00
620.85

30,080.00
7,500.00
1,238.17

3,58,560.00
20,940.00

4,780.00
446.01

19,32&00
5,900.00

4,599.01
2,07,680.00

3.10
4s9.72
124f,6
66.86

10,o00.00

23,496.C0

4 000.00
1,859.50

33,480.00

946 36
12,547.00

2,87,500.00
40,890.00
21,000.00

15,478.40
37,939 00
4,500.00

, 2,155 75
2,933.00

1,80,912.89

10,000"00

Total 6,97,368.58 6,79,637.50

Note:- 22 Earninq Per share

Sr. No Particulars
For the year ended

March 31,2019
For the year ended

March 31,2418

Profit after Tax

Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares

Earning per share

Face Value per Share {in Rs.)

(1 ,49,195.68)

14,40,000.0

(0.10)

10.00

(2.77,918 61)

; 14,40,000

(0.1e)

10.00

23" Contingent Liabilities:- Nil (P Y.-NlL)

24. Earning in Foreign Exchange:- Nil (P.Y.-N|L)

25. Expenditure in Foreign Exchange:- Nil (P.Y. -NlL)

26. No provision has has been made on account of leave saiar;r as there are no leave to the cr"edit of

employees at the end of that Year

27. Tne Figures of Fi*viuits \'*ai have been regrouped ailc.-, rr,-;;iifal-lged wherever ilecessaiy.
I

Note 28:Ftelated Party Transactions

Sr. No. l.lame of the Related Party Relationship Nature or il"Bfr.R*ornt {Rs.)

1

2

Sanjay Kumai'Tiwari
Anny Jain

lu4anaging Director
Companv Secreta;,"1 :";::l ffi, U- -ffi 1 20 olo oo

ffif 1,2o,cL)c cc

ni.



RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIN{ITED
NO'[E: 29

NOT'ES,{NNEXED TO AND FORMING PART (}F BALANCE SI{EE'I'AS A'r 3iST Mr\Rtlll,2019 AND PROFIT &
LOSS SI'AI'Ei\4I]NT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON T[{AT DATE

A.

L

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of PreJraration and Presentation of Financial Statements
l-he tlnarlcials iirq prepared on accrual basis under historic cost basis except fbr the iblior.i,'ing assets rvhich have been
rleasured at Frair Value amount.
a. Irtr estrrrcn{s

IUse ol"Estirnutes:
The preparation of Financial Statements in confbrrnity with lndian GAAP requires the rnanagernent to make estimates
and assutrtptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent L.iabilities) and the
reported income and expenses during the 1'ear. The management believes that the estirnates used in the preparation of
finarlcial statemerlts are prudent and reasonable. Future results could diff-er due to these estimates :ind tlre difference
bet',r'een the actual results and estimates are recognized in the years in wliich the results are knorvn and materialized

Revenue I{ecognition
Rel'eutte is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the econorriic benet'its w,il[ flou, ro the con]pany and the
revelllle can be reliabiy measured. in addition. ihe fbllorving criteria must also be rnet before re vt:nrre is recognized:
lnterest and olher dues are accounted on accrual basis.

Ittvestnren ts
Non Curt'cnt Investuent are valued at Markct Vaiue against at cost in accordance u,ith IND AS.-t'he dilfbrence betrveen
rrarket r aiLre and cost is accounted as Other C'ornprehensive Income.

Fropertl f'lant & Equiprnents & Depreciation
Plant Frol;erty & Ecliripments are stated at Cust less accumulated Depreciation. Depreciatrou is sl,ster:ratically allocateri
over tlre Lrsclirl lif"e ol Assets stated in paft C +f'schedLrle iI of tlre ComparLies Act, 201i.

Emplovmrut Bencfits
Le'avc sell:ri is accor-tnted for on tlte basis r;i'learc clue to entployees a1 the end ol the 1'ear. No pritvisirrns fbr leave
salarv arc ina,je as there is no credit of leave Io the ernplovees.

Terminatioll [Jenefits
Termittation Llenefits like gratuity etc are provirled in the account in respect of enrplol,ee rvhen they becarne eligible for
the strntc. No provisions for gratuity have br'en rrade in respect of enployees for the vear as thel' have not put in
conrpleted ),ear of service as per provisions of-Glatuitl,Act.

7. Taxes 0n Incr;nlc

a) (--Ltrrent tax is the amount payable on the taxable income for the year determined in accorclance rvith the provisions
ol the incorne Tax Act, I 961.

b) Defirred tax is realized on timing diflerc'r'rces; being the differences betr,veen the taxable incornes and accounting
income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periorls. Deferred tax assets
suir.iect to tite col$ideration of prudence are reeognized and carried forward onll,to the extent that thereiis a reasonable
cerlaittt-r'that iufflcient future taxable incorne irili he available against rvhic:h suc-h deferred tax lssets can be realized.

li. f,lu: ni:rgi 1xr .9huru:

rliiic'rrt5: !)','i llt"Lrflt after tax by the rveighted iir,'ili'rlge nuurber of cquitv shares outstandiltg for tlre lteriod.

)

J.

4.

5.

6.



9. Provisions and Contingencies
A Provision is r"ecognized w.hen the company has a present obligation as a result of Past events and it is probable that an

outf]ou, of resources r.vilI be required to settle the obligation in respect of r.vhich a reliable estimate can be nrade.

Provisior.rs (excluding retirement benefits) are uot discounted to their preseni value and are determined based on 1he besi

estimate requircd to settle the obligation as at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviened at each Balance Sheel date ilr)d

adjusted to reflect the currcni best estirnates. Contingent Iiabilities are disclosed separately" 
I

10. lmpairment
The cornpany assesses at each repofting period date as to rvhether there is any indication that an asset ('l'angibie or

Intangible) may be irnpaired" An asset is treated as irnpaired, u,hen carrying cost of the asset exceeds its recoverabie

amoLlnt. Recoverable alrlount is higher of an asset's or caslr generating unit's net selling price and its value in use. Value

in use is the preseni value of the estirnated future cash flows expected to arise from continuity use of an asset and from

its disposal at the end of its usel'ul life.' An impainnent loss is charged to Profit and Loss account in the year in rt,ltich an asset is impaired.

I l. Segment Rcporling
The Companl, Operates Solely in one Geographic Segment and hence no separate infbrmation for Geographic segment

rvise disclosure is requireci.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposit rvith banks and financial Institutions. Thc Cornpanl'

consiclers all highly liquid investments r.vitlt a remaining rnaturity'at the date of pulchase ofthree months or less arrd that

are readily convertible to knou,n amounts of caslt to be cash equivalents.
I

Cash Flow Statement
Cash flou,s are reported using the indirect rnethod, u'hcreby profit befbre tax is adjusted fortl,e effects oltrallsactions of
a non-cash natLlre, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating caslt receipts or payments and item ol it.tcotne or

expenses associated lvith investing or financing cash flor'vs. lhe cash flor,,,s ii-om operating, investing and tinancirtg

activities of the GroLrp are assigred.

Previous year figures has been re-arranged or re-cast rvherever necessar-\', ho',i'et'er tite same are not strictly cotuparable

rvith that of the current )'ear as the previous )'ear.

The Company operaies solell in one Geographic segment and hence no separatc irtlbnnation for Geographic rvise

disclosure is requi red.

For, J.P.Lakhotia & Associates
Chartered Accountants

I

rasad Lakhotia

12"
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